REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
JULY 18, 2016

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Agenda

Board Informer — Closed Session
District Administrator Report

Board Informer — Open Session
NEOLA Policy Revisions

WDHS Co-curricular Code of Conduct
SHMS Co-curricular Code of Conduct
Operational Expectations — OL-2
Minutes

Notice of Academic Standards
Summer Employees — Food Service
Resignations/Retirements

Treasurer’s Report and Disbursements for JULY 2016

1-10
11
12-13
14
15-29
30-42
43-45
46-52
53-54
33
56-57
58-86



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

MONDAY, JULY 18, 2016
7:15 P.M. CLOSED SESSION
7:30 P.M. (OPEN SESSION REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING)

HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY-MEDIA CENTER

520 Race Streat Wisconsin Dalls Wi 53565

“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education In public for the purpose of conducting the School District’s business and is
not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public participation during the maeting as indicated in
the agenda.”

"Upon reguest to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24} hours in advance, the District shall make reasopable

accommodation including the provision of informational material in an altarnative format for a disabled person to be able to
attend this meeting.”

A)

B)

c)

Call to Order

Roll Call (Kathy Andersan, John Campbell, lennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Robert McClyman,
and Jesse Weaver)

Approval of Agenda

The School Board May Adjourn to Closed Session per Wis. Stat. §§ 19.85 (1) (c) Considering
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility: to discuss and take
action, if appropriate, concerning: 1) consideration of contracts for professional staff vacancies, 2)
consideration of employment for the Spring Hill Assistant Principal vacancy, and 3) consideration of
extra-curricular staff contracts.

Reconvene Into Open Session

Act on Closed Session Items if Applicable
1. Consideration of Employment of Spring Hill Assistant Principal

Public Comment/General Subject Matter Discussion



H] Education Repaorts

1.
2.

Administrator Reports
District Administrator Report

[} Old Business

L

Consideration of the Second Reading of the Following Palicy Revision: 5514.02 Student Use
of Service/Companion Animals

1} MNew Business

1.
2.
3.
4,

Consideration of 2016-17 WDHS Co-curricular Code of Conduct, Palicy 5500.01
Consideration of 2016-17 SHMS Co-curricular Code of Conduct, Policy 5500.02
Consideration of Operational Expectations OE-2 Emergency Superintendent Succession
Consideration of Operational Expectations OE-4 Personnel Administration

1) Consent Agenda

1.

=] h n = W K

Accept Minutes for the June 27, 2016 Regular Meeting and the July 11, 2016 Special
Meeting
Appraval of 2016-17 Annual Academic Standards
Approval of Professional Staff Contracts
Approval of Extra-curricular Staff Contracts
Approval of Summer School Employment — Food Service
Resignations/Retirement Motices
Required Approvals
a. Treasurer's Report and Disbursements for the Month of July 2016

K) Future Meetings: Special meeting to fill vacant teaching positions

L} Adjournment

Posted: July 15, 2016



Administrative Report
Monday, July 18, 2016

| will begin my monthly narrative report with a preview of the 2016-17 school year, As |
shared with the teaching staff on our last day of the past school year, our leadership
team will be participating in the School Administrators Institute for Transformational
Leadership (SAIL). This process is co-sponsored by the Department of Public Instruction
UW-Madison School of Education, the state principal organization AWSA and the state
district administrator organization WASDA. Our SAIL coach is Dr, Joe Schroeder, who is
the executive director for AWSA since 2012. He previously served as the
Superintendent for the Muskego-Norway School District and was the 2011 Wisconsin
Superintendent of the Year. We are very pleased to be provided the opportunity to
work with Dr. Schroeder over the course of the SAIL training. The training begins on
Monday, and that is why you will notice the rest of the administrators” absence at the
board meeting on Monday night. Following the completion of the first three days of
training, we will share some of the outcomes and items of consideration for the 2016-17
schoal year.

i

Presently, we have several remaining vacancies to fill, and the building principals are
working on completing interviews at the time of drafting this report. The remaining
positions to fill are 3™ grade NCES, 5" grade SHES, part-time physical education, part-
time school psychologist, WDHS special education and elementary general music. We
hope to have these positions filled by the end of the month.

A quick update on the WDHS gym floor is that the affected area has been sanded and is
further being dried via fans and dehumidifiers. The crew will be back to monitor the
moisture percentage of the affected area and when deemed dry enough, the remaining
floor will be sanded and repainted. Insurance will be covering the cost of this work.

On a related note of maintenance, the custodial staff has begun the annual summer
cleanup of classrooms and other parts of the building. As the summer progresses,

Mr. Draper generally provides me with a progress update every two weeks. While each
summer is busy and getting each area ready for the upcoming school year is tight, the
crews tend to do a very good job and have the buildings ready to go by the start of the
school year.

Finally, one data-related item | have asked of the principals is to begin to tally, dissect
and strategize to develop a solution to reduce the number of chronically absent
students on a K-12 basis. This is a complex issue to tackle, and thus it will take a multi-
faceted approach to see improvement in this area. Certainly, there will be more to
come on this issue as strategies are developed over the course of the summer,

This concludes my monthly report.

Terry

11



Old Business;

1. Please accept the second reading of the following policy revision: 5514.02
Student Use of Service/Companion Animals. There have been no changes since
the first reading,

New Business:

1. Please see the revised version of the WDHS Co-curricular Code of Conduct
Mr. Mack has put forth. As outlined in his previous month’s report, the revisions
are primarily editorial and have been done so to clarify any ambiguous language.
Mr. Mack will be present to outline any questions you may have on this matter.

2. Please see the revised version of the SHMS Co-curricular Code of Conduct
Mr. Mack has put forth. As outlined in the aforementioned previous month's
report, the revisions are primarily editorial and have been do so to clarify
language contained in the code. Please note that the most significant changes or
clarifications in this code is detailing the eligibility of those students who are a
resident of the SDWD but attending a private school. This issue was discussed in
the past and based upon input from a previous report Mr. Mack had provided.
As a reminder, what is being proposed parallels language that the WIAA passed
at the annual meeting. We are implementing this at the middle school level,
where we are not a member of the WIAA,

" 3. Please see Operational Expectations-2 Emergency Superintendent Succession. |
am including the details of the OE report for your review. Completing this OF
report was relatively straightforward, as the template did not need any
significant revision.

4. At the time of putting this informer together (Wednesday night), | have not had
a chance to complete Operation Expectations-4 Personnel Administration. This
OE report template needs a fair amount of revision as it has many references to
the state of Colorado, from which the template originates. | will look to
complete and then provide you with a copy at the meeting. Realizing that you
will not have had a lot of time to review this OF, you certainly may wish to table
if you are seeking more information. As you know, this is the first time working
through this process.

12



Consent Agenda:

1. Accept Minutes for the June 27, 2016 Regular Meeting and the July 11, 2016
Special Meeting

2. As part of legislation enacted a year ago, the district is required to annually
approve the academic standards the SDWD will be utilizing the 2016-17 schoaol
year. Mr. Grove has updated and compiled all of the standards the district will
be following this school year, Once approved, these will be posted to our
website just as they were last year and will feature a “quick link” to additional
websites where some of the standards are contained.

3. Consideration of professional staff contract for vacancy in the 2016-17 school
year

4. Approval of the extra-curricular staff contracts

5. Approval of summer school employment for Food Service

6. Resignations: Please see copies of the two resignations the district has received,
with the first being from Sarah Connor and the second being from
Dan Pulvermacher,

6. Required Approvals

a) Treasurer's Report and Disbursements for the Month of July 2016
b} Donations - None

13



We do not have this specific p-;:]l;.'_'-,', I took this from Feedsburg and would like to add the
portion in red, il ok

School District of Wisconsin Dells
Bylaws & Policies

5514.02 - STUDENT USE OF SERVICE/COMPANION ANIMALS

Service Animals

Service animals used by students requiring this type of assistance shall be permitted in all District
facilities and at all school events.

"Service animal" means a guide dog, signal dog, or other animal that is individually trained or is
being trained to do work or perform tasks for the benefit of a person with a disability, including the
work or task of guiding a person with impaired vision, alerting a person with impaired hearing to
intruders or sound, providing minimal protection or rescue work, pulling a wheelchair, or fetching
dropped items. The work or tasks performed by a service animal must be directly related to the
individual with disabilities

Guide dogs for students who require this type of assistance, as determined by the IEP or Saction
504 team, shall be permitted access to all facllities, programs, and events of tha District as
required to deliver FAPE and provide equal access. The student must provide evidence of the
dog's certification as required by State and Federal law for that purpose. If the dog s still in
training, proof of liability insurance policy must be provided, and access by the dog permitted if
appropriate under State law. Under State law no District may refuse entrance to dogs leading
individuals who are deaf, blind or mobility-impaired if;

A, such dog is wearing a harness, leash and special cape identifying the "lead dog"
status; and

B. the person has presented for inspection, credentials issued by a school training dogs
for the blind, deaf, or mobility-impaired, see Wis. Stats. 106.52(3).

In that event, the District will provide appropriate access through other methods,
108.52(1)(fm) and (3), Wis. Stats,

© Neola 2008

14



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF SCONSIN DELLS
2016-17 High School Co-Curricular Code of Conduct

**New language left bolded

L STATEMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

Co-Curricular activities are an integral and valuable part of a student’s educational
experience, and the School District of Wisconsin Dells is committed to sponsoring a wide
variety of such activities. While difficult to measure, the educational value of co-curricular
participation is extensive. Students not only develop physical, mental and social skills but
also develop positive values and attitudes that they will take with them into their adult life.
Such activities teach students the importance of hard work and the personal pride in
accomplishments. The goal of co-curricular activities at Wisconsin Dells is to provide an
opportunity for young men and women who are talented and/or motivated a chance to
compete with other students in similar activities.

Co-curricular activities at Wisconsin Dells High School are defined as those activities in
which students appear, perform, and/or compete as representatives of Wisconsin Dells High
School. Participation in these activities is a privilege, and therefore there is a higher standard
for behavior for those students who choose to participate. This code applies to all school
sponsored activities that are not part of a curriculum. All students who participate in school-
sponsored activities are required to abide by this code.

All organized activities in life, be they work, play or school-related, place expectations upon
participants. This code details these expectations as they pertain to all co-curricular
participation in the School District of Wisconsin Dells. The purpose of this code is to define
minimum academic standards and establish rules, regulations, and consequences for the use,
possession, or distribution of tobacco products, alcohol, non-prescribed steroids, and
controlled substances, as well as willful, persistent or disruptive behavior, including but not
limited to criminal behavior, contrary to the philosophy of the School District of Wisconsin
Dells.

The primary enforcement and responsibility of this Code rests not only with the students, as
they should be self-disciplined, but also with their parents and/or guardians.

A student is required to follow the Code of Conduct on a year-round (12 months) basis. This
code is written so as to be applicable to all students participating in co-curricular activities in

grades 9-12.

e Students and Parents/Guardians are required to attend a mandatory meeting at the
beginning of the school year to review the co-curricular code and to ask any
questions that they may have regarding the interpretation of it.

1L GENERAL RULES
A. After atiending the mandatory meeting at the beginning of the school year, a copy
of this co-curricular code, including an acknowledgement of receiving and
abiding by the school athletic code and WIAA Rules of Eligibility, as well as the




I1I.

B.

Concussion Form, signed by both the student and a parent/guardian, must be on
file prior to any participation, including practices.
Any student, in grades 9-12, participating in school sponsored sports must present
a completed WIAA. physical card or alternate year card before participation in any
sport, including practices.
A commitment to this code will become effective when the student and
parent/guardian sign the code and it remains in effect for one calendar vear.
Violation penalties/consequences that have not been served will carry over from
season to season and/or school year to school year and will be cumulative
throughout a student’s career.

Students are forgiven past violations upon entering 9% grade. An Sth srade

school of hisfher Bth prade year-

Coaches/advisors will review this policy with students at the beginning of each
co-curricular season.

Wisconsin Dells High School is a member of the WIAA and is bound by all rules
established by this organization.

In addition to the provisions of this Code, all co-curricular participants are
expected to follow rules and regulations as established by their coach or advisor.
These rules will be distributed to every participant. Copies of these rules and
regulations must be filed by the coach or advisor with the Activities Director and
approved by the Activities Director prior to the start of the season or activity,
Coaches have complete authority to administer consequences for minor
violations or for violation of team rules. However, no individual team rules
shall have consequences greater than those spelled out in this Code for major or
minor violations.

MISCELLANEOUS POLICIES

A. TRANSPORTATION

(1)  Student participants must ride to away games with the team unless at the parent’s
prior written request with prior approval of the Coach. Such requests need to be
submitted to the Activities Director at least 24 hours in advance.

(2)  Students may ride home from events with a parent/guardian, so long as the
parent/guardian has previously completed the Return Transportation Agreement
and it is on file with the Activities Director.

(3) Students may not ride home with anyone other than a parent or legal guardian.

(4)  All transportation requests will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis, as they are
an exception to District Policy.

B. CURFEW

The School District of Wisconsin Dells’ curfew will be enforced in accordance with the local
community regulations or at the discretion of the coach/advisor.

C. EQUIPMENT/FEES

(1) All students must have their equipment turned in, and/or fines paid from all previous
activities, before they are eligible to participate in the next co-curricular activity.
(2) Any student who quits during an athletic season must do so by communicating first to
the head coach and then with the Activities Director. All equipment must be turned
in immediately. Failure to turn in equipment within one (1) week, will be responsible
for payment of fines equal to the value of all items missing,

16



D. ¥IDEO RECORDING DEVICES
The use of video recording devices in District locker rooms and restrooms is prohibited.

1V, ELIGIBILITY GUIDELINES

A. ACADEMIC ELIGIBILITY:

MID-TERM GRADE CHECK: Students on the “F” list at a mid-term grade check will be

considered on Academic Probation. Students on Academic Probation will be subject to the
following:

1.

Students on Academic Probation will have the opportunity to raise their failing grades
by means of an academic grade check, earning back eligibility on a weekly basis.

Student grade check, for those on Academic Probation, will be on Monday, or the
first scheduled school day of the week.

If students are passing at the designated weekly check they will be eligible to
compete.

If students are failing any class at a designated grade check they are ineligible until
the next Monday or first scheduled school day of the week grade check.

Students who show up on the MID TERM F LIST will remain on ACADEMIC
PROBATION for the remainder of the term and will be required to follow through
with the weekly grade checks until the end of the term.

Students will be responsible to obtain the grade check form from the activities office
every Monday, and students are responsible to take the form to each teacher for a
grade check and signature.

Completed form must be returned to Activities office by the end of the day on
Monday.

Students will be deemed eligible or ineligible for the entire week on the first day of
school in a given week. If failing at a grade check, eligibility can got be regained until
the following week.

A student who has been given a grade of “I” (Incomplete) at any designated grade
check will remain ineligible until the work has been made up and the grade is
confirmed to no longer be incomplete. The communication will come directly from
the teacher to the Activities Office. Once the grade has been verified and approved by
the teacher to the Activities Office, the Activities Office will notify the student and
coach of the eligibility status of the student-athlete.

17



TERM GRADE CHECK:

1. A student, who is failing any course at a designated grading period, will be considered
as ineligible to compete or perform in any co-curricular activity or event. A student is
considered to be failing if he/she has a grade of “F” at the term grade check. Students will
lose and/or gain eligibility at these times. Per High School policy, teachers are expected
to notify parents/guardians of any failing grades,

2. A student who has been given a grade of “I” (Incomplete) at any designated grade
check will remain ineligible until the work has been made up and the grade is confirmed
to no longer be incomplete. The communication will come directly from the teacher to
the Activities Office. Once the grade has been verified and approved by the teacher to the
Activities Office, the Activities Office will notify the student and coach of the eligibility
status of the student-athlete.

3. The student becomes ineligible immediately upon notification from the Activities
Director. The Activities Director will notify the Head Coach and the Head Coach will
notify the student when the grade becomes official.

4. Any student deemed as ineligible to compete or perform will not be allowed to dress
for competition until they are deemed eligible. However, they will remain as part of the
team and will be expected to practice with the team. Travel to away events for ineligible
students is at the discretion of the Activities Director. It is understood that if a student is
academically ineligible, they will not be allowed to travel to away events when dismissal
from school occurs,

5. Students academically ineligible at the end of the 4* term may regain eligibility by
successfully completing a summer school offering. Credits earned during the summer
must match the number of credits failed during the semester/term. Students who attend
and successfully complete summer school may be eligible to participate in fall sports.
Even though a student may have passed for the semester does not mean they are
automatically eligible for the subsequent competition season. Grade checks are based off
of terms and NOT off of the overall semester grade.

6. After 15 scheduled school days, it is the student’s responsibility to obtain a Grade
Verification form from the Activities Director. The student must then take the form to
his/her teacher’s and have them fill in their current grade and sign the form for each
course they are enrolled in and the form must be returned to the Activities Office, A
student who is academically ineligible may regain eligibility on the 16® scheduled school
day by completing the Grade Verification Form and filing it with the Activities Director.

7. Students identified with Exceptional Educational Needs (EEN) who do not meet the
previous stated Academic Eligibility requirements are eligible to participate in the co-
curricular programs, provided that they satisfactorily meet the IEP that was designed for
them at the annual meeting.

18



B.

SCHOOL ATTENDANCE/ATHLETIC ATTENDANCE STRIKES
1. If a student has an unexcused absence at any time during any school day, he/she is not
eligible to practice, perform, or compete.

2. If a student misses any part of 6" 7"er-&"peried-elassthe last 3 class periods of the

same day.

3. A student who misses any part of a day for personal reasons will be counted as an
athletic attendance “strike”. Students will be allowed 3 athletic attendance strikes
per guarter,

4. A student absent for any part of the day due to medical or other types of scheduled
appointments must provide a note from the office where the student had the appointment
in order to practice, perform or compete on that same day. If no medical note is
provided to verify the appointment, this shall be counted as an athletic attendance
strike.

5. The Activities Director and/or building principal will handle situations not covered
here on a case-by-case basis,

TARDIES/ATHLETIC ATTENDANCE STRIKES

For the purpose of the co-curricular code of conduct and the enforcement thereof, tardy
shall be defined as any incident when a student is late to school and/or late to any class
period. Examples (including, but not limited to) of a scenario in one quarter are given
below:

-Comes late to school, has no appointment and parent excuses = 1 Tardy/Athletic
Attendance Strike

-Gets back from lunch and shows up late to 6th hour = 1 Tardy/Athletic Attendance
Strike

-Not feeling well but shows up for 4th hour, still is eligible to practice =1
Tardy/Athletic Attendance Strike

-Has a doctor’s appointment and shows up 3rd hour with a doctor’s note= EXCUSED
-Left late on a snowy day and shows up 15 minutes late = 1 Tardy/Athletic Attendance
Strike, now on this day that student-athlete would be ineligible to compete/perform due
to exceeding 3 tardies/athletic attendance strikes in one quarter.

Any tardy that is recorded will be counted as an athletic attendance strike,

Students will be allowed 3 athletic attendance strikes per quarter without penalty.
Beginning with the 4th athletic attendance strike and every subsequent athletic
attendance strike thereafter, the student is not eligible to practice, perform or compete
on that same day.

4. Athletic attendance strikes will start over at the beginning of each quarter.

5.

The high school activities office will work with the attendance secretary each day for
updated information on attendance and will be in charge of monitoring the same
and notifying the coaches. Coaches will do their best to update and inform athletes
as it relates to athletic attendance strikes on a daily basis as it relates to attendance.

19



6. The Activities Director and/or building principal will handle situations not covered
here on a case-by-case basis.

D. ATTENDANCE PROBATION DUE TO “10 DAY ATTENDANCE REPORT”:

The school requires all students to attend school regularly in accordance with the laws of
Wisconsin. The school's educational program is predicated upon the presence of the student and
requires continuity of instruction and classroom participation. The regular contact of students
with one another in the classroom and their participation in a wellplanned instructional activity
under the guidance of a competent teacher are vital to this purpose.

Compulsory Student Attendance

As stated in Wisconsin State Statute 118.15, all children between six (6) and eighteen (18) years
of age shall attend school regularly during the full period and hours, religious holidays excepted
that the school is in session. All students must attend until the end of the term, quarter or
semester of the school year in which the child becomes eighteen (18) years of age unless they
fall under an exception outlined in the District's Administrative Guidelines. A child who is
enrolled in five (5) year-old kindergarten shall attend school regularly, religious holidays
expected, during the full period and hours that kindergarten is in session until the end of the
school term.

*

Attendance is also defined as participation in the various forms of distance learning including
videoconference, satellite, Internet or other electronic information and telecommunications
technologies. Discuss these alternatives with your counselor since the approval of the
coursework may be required prior to enrollment in a distance learing program.

Student who miss more than half a class period are considered absent for that period.

Submitting Excuse for Absence

As stated in Wisconsin State Statute 118.15, a child may not be excused for more than ten days
in a school year.
A parent of a student who is absent shall provide a written, dated, signed or verbal statement

indicating the reason for and the time period of the absence. This statement must be submitted
prior to the absence if the absence is foreseeable. If the absence is not foreseeable, the statement
must be provided prior to the student’s readmission to school. The statement shall be submitted
to the school office and filed in the student’s school record. The District reserves the right to
verify statements and investigate absences from school.

Excused Absences

The following absence reasons are not counted as part of a student’s state allocated ten days per

school year:

e Physical or Mental Condition
o Any child who is excused by the school board or school board designee because

the child is temporarily not in proper physical or mental condition to attend a
school program but who can be expected to return to a school program upon
termination or abatement of the illness or condition. The school attendance officer
may request the parent or guardian of the child to obtain a written statement from
a licensed physician, dentist, chiropractor, optometrist, psychologist, physician
assistant, or nurse practitioner, or certified advanced practice nurse prescriber or
Christian Science practitioner living and residing in this state, who is listed in the

20



Christian Science Journal, as sufficient proof of the physical or mental condition
of the child. An excuse under this paragraph shall be in writing and shall state the
time period for which it is valid, not to exceed 30 days.

Obtaining Religious Instruction

o Students may wish to obtain religious instruction outside the school during the
required school period. The time period or periods of absence shall be determined
by the Principal. Such absences must be at least 60 minutes but not more than
180 minutes per week. Requests for absence under this paragraph shall be denied
if the student fails to attend religious instruction after requesting to be absent from
his or her regular school. The supervisor of such religious instruction shall report
monthly, to the principal of the school regularly attended, the names of the
students who attended such weekly religious instruction. See Policy 5223 -
Religious Instruction for further details. (Located on the district web page)

Program or Curriculum Modification
© Students may be excused from regular school attendance to participate in a
program or curriculum modification leading to high school graduation or a high
school equivalency diploma as provided by state law.

High School Equivalency — Secure Facilities
o A student may be excused from regular school attendance to participate ina
program leading to a high school equivalency diploma in a secured correctional
facility, a secured child caring institution, a secure detention facility, or a juvenile
portion of a county jail. The student and his/her parent or guardian must agree
that the student will continue to participate in such a program.

Child at Risk
o The student is a “child at risk” as defined under State law and is participating in a
program at a technical college on either a part-time or full-time basis leading to
high school graduation, as provided under state law.

Professional or other necessary appointments (e.g., medical, dental, and legal) that cannot
be scheduled outside of the school day. Documentation/verification of the appointment
from the facility, including time of appointment, required.

Attend the funeral of a relative,

Legal proceedings that require the student’s presence.

Observe a religious holiday consistent with the student’s creed or belief.

Quarantine of the student’s home by a public health officer. Documentation by public
health officer required.

To work at home due to the absence of the student’s parents. Absences under this section
shall not exceed ten days nor be granted to any student younger than 14 years of age.
Meeting and approval by the school counselor and school administration before absences
occur is required.

College Visits

21



e Special circurnstances as determined and approved by the building administration.

Parent Excused Absences
The following absence reasons are counted towards a student’s allocated ten days per school
year.

e Vacations-Parents are strongly encouraged not to take their child out of school for
vacations. When a family vacation must be scheduled during the school year, the parents
must complete a Pre-planned Absence form, available from the school office and on the
district website. Forms must be filled out by the student’s teacher(s), signed by the
parent, and returned to the school office before the absences occur, School administration
may communicate with parents further as needed.

e Illness with no medical verification requiring student to not attend school

e Any other personal reason not specified in the previous section

Excessive Absences

Parent(s)/guardian(s) shall be notified in writing when a student has accumulated five absences.
Written notification will also be sent if a child reaches his/her ten allocated absences for the
school year. This shall be done whether the absences are excused or truant, unless the student is

under doctor’s treatment and a written statement from a physician or licensed practitioner is on
file.

Truant Absences
Truant absences are counted towards a student’s ten allocated days of absences.
A student will be considered truant for the following reasons:

e He or she is absent part or all of one or more days from school during which the school
attendance officer, principal, or a teacher has not been notified of the legal cause of such
absence by the parent or guardian of the absent student. A student will also be
considered truant if he or she has been absent intermittently for the purpose of defeating
the intent of the Wisconsin Compulsory Attendance statute — Sec, 118.15, Wis. Stat.

e He or she has been absent for more than ten school days in the school year, and the
absence reason is not included in the absences not counted towards a student’s ten
allocated days.

Any student recorded as truant according to the procedures and any definitions previously, may
result in any or all of the following consequences: conference with administration, detention,
Saturday School, revocation of Pride Pass (high school students), suspension, referral to law
enforcement, recommendation for expulsion.

Students who are determined to be truant will be referred for a truancy citation in accordance to
the local truancy ordinance and/or referred to the department of social services in accordance to
the county truancy erdinance.

When a student is truant, the School Attendance Office shall ensure that all applicable provisions
of the District’s Truancy Plan are carried out.

Truancy Plan
1. Phone message sent to parent/guardian the day of the absence. Additional contact by
school staff may be made. Students in grades 6-12 will receive written notification for
every truant absence.

22



2, School counselors, teachers, administration meets with student, when applicable, to
discuss absences.

3. Parent meeting required with administration when student is nearing habitual truancy.

Wisconsin State Statute 118.16 defines habitual truancy as a pupil who is absent from

school without an acceptable excuse for part or all of 5 or more days on which school is held

during a school semester. See Habitual Truancy section for more details.

Police referral

Home visit by Police Liaison Officer, administration, and school counselor if deemed necessary

by the school.

6. Habitual truancy referral to applicable jurisdiction. Student work permits and/or driver’s licenses
may be revoked when applicable.

o o

Habitual Truancy
The building principal or designee shall serve as the school attendance officer for each school in

the district. The school attendance officer shall handle all matters relating to school attendance
and truancy. The school attendance officer shall notify the parent/guardian of a student, by
registered or certified mail, when the child initially becomes a habitual truant. In accordance
with Wisconsin State Statute 118.16, the notice shall include the following.

e astatement of the parent’s/guardian’s responsibility, under s. 118.15, to cause the child to
attend school regularly.

e astatement that the parent/guardian or child may request program or curriculum
modifications for the student under s. 118.15 and that the student may be eligible for
enrollment in a program for student at risk.

e arequest that the parent/guardian meet with the appropriate school personnel to discuss
the student’s truancy. The notice shall include the name of the school personnel with
whom the parent/guardian should meet, a date, time and place for the meeting and the
name, address and telephone number of a person to contact to arrange a different date,
time or place. The date for the meeting shall be within five (5) school days after the date
that the notice is sent, except that with the consent of the student’s parent/guardian the
date for the meeting may be extended for an additional five (5) school days.

» astatement of the penalties that may be imposed on the parent/guardian if he or she fails
to cause the student to attend school regularly as required under s, 118.15.

The School District of Wisconsin Dells encompasses five counties: Columbia, Sauk, Juneau,
Adams, and Marquette. Each county adopts its own truancy plan. In addition, the City of
Wisconsin Dells (in which Wisconsin Dells High School resides) has established its own
municipal truancy ordinance. Every reasonable effort will be made to work with students and
parents/guardians in promoting student attendance in school. Once a student has been identified
as truant or habitually truant and appropriate procedures have been completed, the school district
will follow the truancy plan adopted by the City of Wisconsin Dells and/or the student’s county
of residence. Such a referral may result in, but not necessarily limited to, any of the following
per local or county ordinance. (Listed below are consequences outlined as a part of the County
Truancy Plan of Sauk County, and are used here as an example of the types of sanctions that may
be a result of a student’s truancy):

e acitation to appear in court;

* a forfeiture of $50.00-$150.00, depending on the number of viclations, not to exceed
$500.00 in any given semester;

e areferral to social services.

For more information on truancy and habitual truancy, refer to policy 5200. (Located on the
district web page)

23



Attendance Probation Penalty as it pertains to any and all extra-curricular activities:

Once any student reaches Attendance Probation status which is defined as the maximum of 10
days missed for school at any point during a school year, in accordance to the district 10 day
attendance policy, any student showing up on the “10 day report” that comes directly from the
High School Attendance Secretary will be put on Attendance Probation for any and all extra-
curricular activities for 15 consecutive school days. During this time they are allowed to practice
but cannot compete in any extracurricular competitions including both activities and athletics,

» During the 15 consecutive “window™ NO periods or days of school time can be missed.

e (Cannot miss any school for any reason and this includes appointments, sick days etc...
This also includes partial or full days.

e Ifthey miss any school for any reason during the 15 day “probation” period the 15 days
will start completely over starting with the next FULL day of school attended.

e Students will not be eligible UNTIL 15 consecutive school day of Full days of attendance
have been met

e Once 15 consecutive days has been met then all students are eligible to return to normal
extracurricular status.

If any student accumulates a total 15 days missed (truant or non-excused days missed) at
any point during the school year they are ineligible for all extracurricular activities for the
remainder of the school year because it is now time to focus on school and academics only.

V. YIOLATION REPORTING PROCEDURES
1t is the official policy of the School District of Wisconsin Dells that violations of the Code

shall be reported to the Activities Director and/or Associate Principal.

A. Any individual who wishes to report a Co-Curricular Code of Conduct violation must
complete and submit a signed and dated Co-Curricular Code of Conduct Violation Report
form to the Activities Director and/or Associate Principal. Violations must be reported
within 30 calendar days of occurrence. Each report must state the kind of violation, the place
of the violation, and the time and date of the violation. Upon receipt of a reported violation,
the student will meet with the Activities Director, or his/her designee, and be given the
opportunity to respond in writing.

B. Upon hearing of an alleged violation, the Activities Director, Police Liaison Officer,
and/or Head Coach may call in team members, and/or other students, to further investigate,
The District will provide an opportunity for the student alleged to have violated the Co

Curricular Code of Conduet to be heard prior to any penalty being enforced.

C. A school district may o use law enforcement officers’ records obtained under 5,938,396
(1m) as the sole basis for expelling-orsuspending-a-pupil-eras-the-sele-busis for taking any
atherdiseiplinars-eetion neludinc-action under the school district’s athletic code. against a
pupil

24



V1. VIOLATIONS

A. MAJOR YIOLATIONS

1. The use, possession, or distribution of alcohol, controlled substances, or non-prescribed
medications, performance enhancing drugs, or any drug paraphernalia. The use of any
tobacco product or look alike product.

2. Possession, use (sniffing or huffing) or distribution of any hazardous substance with
intent to induce intoxication or elation, to stupefy the central nervous system.

3.  Guilt by Association: Students involved in any and all school activities will not be
present at events primarily where underage consumption takes place, use of illegal drugs is
taking place, and/or illegal activities are taking place. The purpose of this rule is to keep our
student athletes away from underage consumption, use of illegal drugs, and illegal activities.

4, Violation of any law regarding stealing, vandalism, sex offenses, domestic violence,
hazing, harassment, battery or any other criminal offense punishable by law.

B. MINOR YIOLATIONS

1. Minor violations include, but are not limited to: curfew violations, unexcused classes,
profanity or insubordination to any adult or school personnel, unsportsmanlike penalties,
gjection from any contest as a spectator and/or student athlete competing in competition,
academic cheating. Anything that represents the individual, Athletic Department or the
School District of Wisconsin Dells in a negative manner. Minor violations would also
include the possession or distribution of tobacco products or any look alike products
including any new tobacco technology such as an “e-cigarette”.

2. Violation of Team Rules. **Coaches have complete authority to administer
consequences for violations of team rules. However, Team Rules shall not have
consequences greater than those spelled out in this Code.

3. Willful, persistent, or disruptive behavior, which is contrary to the philosophy of the
School District of Wisconsin Dells. This behavior shall be called Conduct Unbecoming
of an Athlete.

VII. PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS

A. MINOR VIOLATIONS

Each violation has a range of minimum and maximum actions. Penalties will be decided on
a case-by-case basis. The administrative decision as to what penalty to impose will depend
upon the severity and frequency of the behavior, as well as any prior Code violations,

Minimum penalty: Conference with student, parent, coach, and A.D.
Maximum penalty: Suspension from all activities for one calendar year.



B. SCHOOL SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINE

Any suspension that results in a form of in-school or out of school suspension will carry a
suspension for any/all extra-curricular activities. This shall deemed a minor violation with
the penalties listed below.

Minimum Penalty: Suspension from one extra-curricular activity or athletic
event/competition. Also students serving in school or out of school suspension are not
eligible to compete or practice during the day when the suspension occurs.

*Athletic or Activity suspension cannot be served simultaneously with academic or major
code violation and cannot be served on the same day in which a suspension occurs.

Example: Student A is a football player and is suspended from school on Thursday, September
17* and Friday September 18%, Student A will miss the football game on Friday, September 18
but that is part of the school suspension.

*Student A would miss the following Friday football game on September 25" to fulfill
the activities department suspension of one contest.

C. MAJOR VIOLATIONS
1. Athletic Activities:
a. 1% Offense:

(1)  The student will be suspended for 30% of the entire athletic season
provided that the student self-referred.

(2)  Self-referral is only available for a first offense. Self-referral: Penalties
can be reduced through a self-referral made by the parent and/or student. A self-referral
must be made in writing to the Activities Director by 4:00 p.m. within two business days
following the infraction. Business days are considered to be Monday through Friday year
round, unless it is a holiday. In the event that a self-referral results in a decimal, any
number .5 or greater will be rounded up.

(3)  Ifthe student does not self-refer, they will be suspended for 60% of the
entire athletic season.
b2 Offense:

(1) Suspension from athletic activities for 75% of the entire season.

c. 3= Oifense:
(1)  Suspension from all athletic activities for one calendar year.
(2)  The student will be referred to the school counselor or social worker for
AODA screening assessment before allowed to return to competition.
d. 42 Offense:
1. Suspension from all athletic activities for the duration of student’s High
School career.

2. State Felony and Federal Criminal Conduct Requirements:

26



Athletes are prohibited from being charged with a state felony or a federal crime by
prosecutors, (Felony includes juvenile delinquency petitions alleging conduct that if
committed by an adult would constitute a felony).

Athletes charged with a state felony or a federal crime will be immediately suspended
from practice and competition/events. The suspension from practice and
competition/events shall continue pending the criminal/juvenile proceeding. Athletes
suspended from practice and competition/events pursuant to this section are ineligible for
recognitions for the season during which the suspension occurs. If the athlete is
convicted of a felony or adjudicated delinquent for conduct which if committed by an
adult would constitute a felony or is convicted of a federal crime (regardless of whether
said conviction arises from a plea agreement, a no contest plea, or by any other
procedure), the athlete will be suspended from participation in all extracurricular
activities for one calendar year from the date he/she was originally charged.
Additionally, any awards earned by the student since the date he/she was originally
charged will be revoked. If the athlete is not convicted of a felony (or is not adjudicated
delinquent for conduct which if committed by an adult would constitute a felony) or is
not convicted of a federal crime, the Athletic Director and/or Administrator will review
the facts and circumstances of the case to determine if the athlete is subject to other
violations of the Code of Conduct for Athletes and any penalties associated therewith.

An athlete convicted of a felony (or adjudicated delinquent for conduct which if
committed by an adult would constitute a felony) or convicted of a federal crime shall
also be subject to the following:
a. The athlete must go through a social/behavioral/AODA assessment at the
expense of the student and follow the recommendations of the assessment.
b. Prior to reinstatement, the athlete and parent/guardian must meet with the
Athletic Director and the Athletic Review Board to petition for
reinstatement.
c¢. The athlete may not earn a letter and is ineligible to receive any individual
award, such as Captain, MVP, All conference, or senior awards.

3.  Guilt by Association

a. 17 Offense: The student will be placed on a probation list for one (1) calendar year. If
there are no further violations during the one (1) year period, the probation will be dropped.

b. 2" Offense: The student’s suspension shall default to the first offense of the major
violations as set forth in Section VII (B) (1) (a) (1).

¢. 3% Offense: The student’s suspension shall default to the second offense of the major
violations as set forth in Section VII (B) (1) (b) (1).

d. 4" Offense: The student’s suspension shall default to the third offense of the major
violations as set forth in Section VII (B) (1) (c) (1).

e. No self-referral is allowed under this condition.

f. Any athlete who commits a major violation shall not be nominated for any post-season
athletic/activity recognition/awards.

4.  Major Violations: Non-Athletic Activities:
a. 12 Offense:
1. Suspension from all activities for 15 school days provided that
student self-referred.
2. The student will be removed from all leadership positions: President, VP,
Secretary, Treasurer, etc.

27



3. Ifthe student does not self-refer, they will be suspended for 30 school days
(one term).
b. 2% Offense:
1. Suspension from all activities for 60 school days.
c. 3% Offense:
1. Suspension from all activities for one calendar year.
d. 4% Offense:
1. Suspension from all activities for the duration of student’s High School
career.

C. Violators of the co-curricular code who violated Major Violation rules #1, 2, or 4 (as
listed on page 57) will not be awarded a Varsity letter during the season of the violation, or
the next season if they are currently not in a sport.

D. Students wishing to join an activity must join and participate beginning with the first
official day of the season. A student wishing to join after the first day of a season can do so
at the discretion of the Head Coach, through the second week of the season. After the second
week of the season, students will not be allowed to join an activity. If unusual circumstances
warrant, the Athletic Director will give input on the issue.

E. Violators of the Code or academically ineligible students must attend all practices, games,
events, etc, while serving their penalty. If they do not, they are considered ineligible and as
having not served any part of their suspension. It is understood that if a student is
academically ineligible, they will not be allowed to travel to away events when dismissal
from school occurs.

F. Any remaining percentage of suspensions not served shall be recalculated and applied
toward the next co-curricular activity(ies) the student participates in.

G. Students who violate the alcohol and other drug provisions of the Code while at school or
while engaged in a school-related activity will have their violation dealt with as follows:

*If a first violation, it will be treated as a second violation
*If a second violation, it will be treated as a third viclation

H. Students who violate the Code are also subjcét to the Student Code of Conduct, rules and

regulations of the WIAA and other governing organizations, state statutes, and local
ordinances.

*WIAA stipulates that if any of the acts identified in the code of conduct result in the
student being suspended for one or more WIAA tournament competitions, the minimum
penalty is immediate disqualification of the student for the remainder of the total
tournament series in that sport.

1. Inorder for a suspension to be regarded as successfully completed, the suspended student
must complete the season of the activity during which the suspension was served. If the
student does not complete the season, or is otherwise dismissed from the activity for any
reason, the suspension will not be considered to have been served and will be transferred in
full to the next activity.

28



VIII. PROCEDURE FOR APPEAL

Due Process is a procedure, which the courts of law recognize as a necessary part of any
rules and regulations. It requires a notice of charges, a presentation of evidence at a hearing,
a decision based upon the evidence, and an appeals process in the event that an individual
feels a wrong decision has been made. The appeals process outlined hereafter is the
procedure for a student and his/her parents to follow in appealing decisions relating to
eligibility. Appeals may not be made for academic ineligibility. It should be understood that
students and parents are expected to follow the due process steps in the event legal action
should be initiated at some later date. Students are not eligible to participate during the
appeal process.

After the Activities Director reaches a decision, parents will be notified by telephone, email,

or fax, or letter whichever is most convenient. Parents may appeal the decision in writing; to
the Activities Director within seven (7) days from the date they are notified that their child is
ineligible.

After an appeal has been received, a date for a hearing with the Co-Curricular Review Board
will be established by the Activities Director no later than seven (7) days after receipt of the
written appeal. Present at the hearing shall be the Co-Curricular Review Board, the student,
his/her parent(s) or guardian(s), and other persons as deemed necessary by the Activities
Director. The Co-Curricular Review Board shall consist of three non-involved faculty
members, one non-involved Head Coach, and one non-athletic activity advisor, and shall be
chaired by the Activities Director. The student will be provided with an opportunity to
testify and present other evidence on his/her behalf at the hearing. The decision reached after
the hearing will be put in writing and a copy will be mailed within three (3) days to the
student and his/her parent(s) and/or guardian(s).

Appeals Process Flow Chart
Decision of A.D.
Decision by Co-Curricular Review Board

Approved by SDWD Board of Education on: 6/27/2016

29



SrrinG HiLr MmppLE ScHoOL
Co-CurricurAr Cope or ConpucT

PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy of Spring Hill Middle School and the School District of Wisconsin Dells Athletic
Department is that athletics can be extremely beneficial for students of all ages. They have the
opportunity to learn many things that stretch beyond the physical and help them to become well-rounded
human beings and an important part of society.

At the Middle School level, athletics and the student athletes are often caught in the crossfire between
being too competitive or not competitive enough. One thing that we all should agree on is that middle
school students should have a handful of key elements stressed to them through our athletic program.

A. SKILL DEVELOPMENT: Middle school students need to learn how to do things correctly at an
early age, and for some students this is their first attempt at organized athletics. The fundamentals of
the specific sport and a repetition of those fundamentals should be a large part of their practice time.

B. WORK HABITS: Middle school students must begin to understand that hard work and proper work
habits are very important. Even the very best players must continue to work hard to maintain those
good habits in order to remain at their high level of ability.

C. ATTITUDE: Middle school students are at an age when attitude, specifically respect for
authority, cooperation and leadership, can be a problem. Student attitudes about co-curricular
activities must be shaped before they reach varsity or junior varsity level competition. A proper
attitude should be a focal point with student athletes, and it must also be modeled by coaches and
parents.

D. FUN: It may be difficult for some coaches, parents and other adults to understand, but most students
choose to participate in co-curricular activities to have fun and be with their friends. Often times
winning and losing is secondary and soon forgotten after the game.

If we can keep these four key elements in mind, the athletic program at SHMS will be a success. To
stay within the middle school philosophy we must allow student athletes to explore new things and
discover their own interests, abilities and successes. Every student should be allowed to participate and
the program focus should be on making each student a better athlete and person, instead of winning and
losing,

Students attending SHMS may participate in the school athletic program. Seventh and eighth grade
students may compete in: football, cross-country, volleyball, basketball, wrestling, track & field,
sofiball, baseball, and golf. Sixth grade students may participate in: football, cross-country,
wrestling, track & field, and golf. SHMS also offers students several different student clubs and
organizations that they can choose to participate in.

This code is written so as to apply to all school sponsored co-curricular activities that are not part of the
regular school curriculum.

30



II.

ATHLETIC POLICIES and PROCEDURES

In order to instill good sportsmanship, respect for the rules and authority, teamwork, team discipline, as
well as eliminate disruptive behavior in the locker room, on the training field, on the playing field, on
trips and on and off school grounds, the following rules are established:

A. All athletes must have a physical examination and a WIAA green exam card and/or a brown
alternate year card on file in the Activities Office before they may attend any practices or participate.

B. All athletes must have a parent or legal guardian attest to parental permission and sign an insurance
certification.

C. The athletic fee must be paid before participation can begin.
¢ Students who qualified for free or reduced-price meals in the preceding school year or who have
submitted an application and have been approved for free or reduced-price meals for the
upcoming school year may pay reduced fees, as specified.

i. Full Priced $30.00
i, Reduced-Priced $21.00
iil. Free Meals $15.00

¢ Parents of students who are living in severe economic distress may request a private meeting
with the athletic director to request that fees be waived.
¢ The annual 6-12 athletic participation fee maximum per family shall be $100

D. All athletes and their parents/guardians must sign the athletic code sheet and it must be on file in the
Activities Office before participation can begin.

E. All athletes must comply with the disciplinary rules of individual coaches.
F. All athletes are to refrain from the use of profanity, both in practice and competition.

G. Student participants must ride TO away games with the team. Students may ride home from events
with a parent/guardian, so long as the parent/guardian has completed the return transportation
agreement and that is on file with the activities office. Such requests need to be submitted to the
Activities Director at least 24 hours in advance prior to the event which your student will be riding
with you. Students may NOT ride home with anyone other than a parent or legal guardian/caregiver.

H. Students will not be allowed to begin participating in another activity until all of their equipment has
been turned in and/or fines paid from all previous activities.

1. Any student who resides in the School District of Wisconsin Dells but attends another school
district or whom is homeschooled will be eligible for competition in a sport that is offered in
the School District of Wisconsin Dells provided the following:

(1) The district/school in which they are currently enrolled does not offer the sport in which
they are interested in participating in.

(2) The student must be present at all practices and competitions in a timely manner.

(3) It shall be the responsibility of the parent/guardian of the student in these cases to provide
an academic report card at the times grades are monitored for students who reside in the
School District of Wisconsin Dells.

31



111.

(4) All other terms and conditions of this Spring Hill Middle School Co-Curricular Code of
Conduct shall be followed by students who are enrolled in another school or district.

ELIGIBILITY

All athletes must retain academic eligibility to participate in interscholastic athletics and/or school
sponsored activities, For Spring Hill Middle School students, academic eligibility will be determined as
follows:

A. Grades will be checked at the mid-quarter (4 % week mark) and at the end of each quarter,

B. Any student with more than one failing (F or I) grade will become academically ineligible to
compete in games/events for 15 consecutive school seheel days.

C. On the 15" sehecl day, the grades will be checked for all ineligible students. If they have no more
than one failing grade, they will regain their eligibility on the 16® schoc! day.

D. During the academic suspension, students are allowed to and are expected to practice every day with
the team and attend all team meetings, functions, etc. They cannot play in any interscholastic
games/events.

E. If any behavior problems arise in school, class, or on the bus, students may be held out of practice,
performances, or competition at the discretion of the principal, assistant principal and/or activities
director.

SCHOOL ATTENDANCE/ATHLETIC ATTENDANCE STRIKES
1. If a student has an unexcused absence at any time during any school day, he/she is not eligible
to practice, perform, or compete.

2. If a student misses any part of 6*-7"-or 8" period-classthe last 3 class periods of the dav due to
iliness, he/she will not be eligible to practice, perform, or compete on that same day.

3. A student who misses any part of a day for personal reasons will be counted as an athletic
attendance “strike”. Students will be allowed 3 athletic attendance strikes per quarter,

4. A student absent for any part of the day due to medical or other types of scheduled
appointments must provide a note from the office where the student had the appointment in order
to practice, perform or compete on that same day. If no medical note is provided to verify the
appointment, this shall be counted as an athletic attendance strike.

5. When suspended from school, a student will not be able to participate in practice or events nor
attend school functions during the suspension.

6. The Activities Director and/or building principal will handle sitnations not covered here on a
case-by-case basis.

32



V. TARDIES/ATHLETIC ATTENDANCE STRIKES

1. For the purpose of the co-curricular code of conduct and the enforcement thereof, tardy shall be
defined as any incident when a student is late to school and/or late to any class period. Examples
(including, but not limited to) of a scenario in one quarter are given below:

-Comes late to school, has no appointment and parent excuses = 1 Tardy/Athletic Attendance
Strike

-Gets back from lunch and shows up late to 6th hour = 1 Tardy/Athletic Attendance Strike

-Not feeling well but shows up for 4th hour, still is eligible to practice = 1 Tardy/Athletic
Attendance Strike

-Has a doctor’s appointment and shows up 3rd hour with a doctor’s note= EXCUSED

-Left late on a snowy day and shows up 15 minutes late = 1 Tardy/Athletic Strike, now on this day
that student-athlete would be ineligible to compete/perform due to exceeding 3 tardies/athletic
attendance strikes in one quarter.

2. Anmy tardy that is recorded will be counted as an athletic attendance strike.

3. Students will be allowed 3 athletic attendance strikes per quarter without penalty. Beginning with
the 4th athletic attendance strike and every subsequent athletic attendance strike thereafter, the
student is not eligible to practice, perform or compete on that same day.

4. Athletic attendance strikes will start over at the beginning of each quarter.

5. The high school activities office will work with the attendance secretary each day for updated
information on attendance and will be in charge of monitoring the same and notifying the coaches.
Coaches will do their best to update and inform athletes as it relates to athletic attendance strikes
on a daily basis as it relates to attendance.

6. The Activities Director and/or building principal will handle situations not covered here on a case-

by-case basis.

VI. ATTENDANCE PROBATION DUE TO “10 DAY ATTENDANCE REPORT”:

The school requires all students to attend school regularly in accordance with the laws of Wisconsin. The
school's educational program is predicated upon the presence of the student and requires continuity of
instruction and classroom participation. The regular contact of students with one another in the classroom and
their participation in a wellplanned instructional activity under the guidance of a competent teacher are vital to
this purpose.

Compulsory Student Attendance

As stated in Wisconsin State Statute 118.15, all children between six (6) and eighteen (18) years of age shall
attend school regularly during the full period and hours, religious holidays excepted, that the school is in
session. All students must attend until the end of the term, quarter or semester of the school year in which the
child becomes eighteen (18) years of age unless they fall under an exception outlined in the District's
Administrative Guidelines. A child who is enrolled in five (5) year-old kindergarten shall attend school
regularly, religious holidays expected, during the full period and hours that kindergarten is in session until the
end of the school term.

33



Attendance is also defined as participation in the various forms of distance learning including videoconference,
satellite, Internet or other electronic information and telecommunications technologies. Discuss these
alternatives with your counselor since the approval of the coursework may be required prior to enrollment in a
distance learning program.

Student who miss more than half a class period are considered absent for that period.

Submitting Excuse for Absence

As stated in Wisconsin State Statute 118.15, a child may not be excused for more than ten days in a school vear,
A parent of a student who is absent shall provide a written, dated, signed or verbal statement indicating the
reason for and the time period of the absence. This statement must be submitted prior to the absence if the
absence is foreseeable. If the absence is not foreseeable, the statement must be provided prior to the student’s
readmission to school. The statement shall be submitted to the school office and filed in the student’s school
record. The District reserves the right to verify statements and investigate absences from school.

Excused Absences

The following absence reasons are not counted as part of a student’s state allocated ten days per school year:
e Physical or Mental Condition
© Any child who is excused by the school board or school board designee because the child is
temporarily not in proper physical or mental condition to attend a school program but who can be
expected to return to a school program upon termination or abatement of the illness or condition,
The school attendance officer may request the parent or guardian of the child to obtain a written
statement from a licensed physician, dentist, chiropractor, optometrist, psychologist, physician
assistant, or nurse practitioner, or certified advanced practice nurse prescriber or Christian
Science practitioner living and residing in this state, who is listed in the Christian Science
Journal, as sufficient proof of the physical or mental condition of the child. An excuse under this
paragraph shall be in writing and shall state the time period for which it is valid, not to exceed 30
days.

e Obtaining Religious Instruction

© Students may wish to obtain religious instruction outside the school during the required school
period. The time period or periods of absence shall be determined by the Principal. Such
absences must be at least 60 minutes but not more than 180 minutes per week. Requests for
absence under this paragraph shall be denied if the student fails to attend religious instruction
after requesting to be absent from his or her regular school. The supervisor of such religious
instruction shall report monthly, to the principal of the school regularly attended, the names of
the students who attended such weekly religious instruction. See Policy 5223 - Religious
Instruction for further details. (Located on the district web page)

e Program or Curriculum Modification
© Students may be excused from regular school attendance to participate in a program or
curriculum modification leading to high school graduation or a high school equivalency diploma
as provided by state law.

e High School Equivalency — Secure Facilities

© A student may be excused from regular school attendance to participate in a program leading to a
high school equivalency diploma in a secured correctional facility, a secured child caring

34



institution, a secure detention facility, or a juvenile portion of a county jail. The student and
his/her parent or guardian must agree that the student will continue to participate in such a

program.

Child at Risk
© The student is a “child at risk™ as defined under State law and is participating in a program at a
technical college on either a part-time or full-time basis leading to high school graduation, as
provided under state law,

Professional or other necessary appointments (e.g., medical, dental, and legal) that cannot be scheduled
outside of the school day. Documentation/verification of the appointment from the facility, including
time of appointment, required.

Attend the funeral of a relative.

Legal proceedings that require the student’s presence.

Observe a religious holiday consistent with the student’s creed or belief.

Quarantine of the student’s home by a public health officer. Documentation by public health officer
required.

To work at home due to the absence of the student’s parents. Absences under this section shall not
exceed ten days nor be granted to any student younger than 14 years of age. Meeting and approval by
the school counselor and school administration before absences occur is required.

Special circumstances as determined and approved by the building administration.

Parent Fxcused Absences

The following absence reasons are counted towards a student’s allocated ten days per school year.

College visits

Vacations-Parents are strongly encouraged not to take their child out of school for vacations. When a
family vacation must be scheduled during the school year, the parents must complete a Pre-planned
Absence form, available from the school office and on the district website. Forms must be filled out by
the student’s teacher(s), signed by the parent, and returned to the school office before the absences
occur. School administration may communicate with parents further as needed.

Illness with no medical verification requiring student to not attend school

Any other personal reason not specified in the previous section

Excessive Absences

Parent(s)/guardian(s) shall be notified in writing when a student has accumulated five absences. Written
notification will also be sent if a child reaches his/her ten allocated absences for the school year. This shall be

39



done whether the absences are excused or truant, unless the student is under doctor’s treatment and a written
statement from a physician or licensed practitioner is on file,

Truant Absences

Truant absences are counted towards a student’s ten allocated days of absences.
A student will be considered truant for the following reasons:

e He or she is absent part or all of one or more days from school during which the school aitendance
officer, principal, or a teacher has not been notified of the legal cause of such absence by the parent or
guardian of the absent student. A student will also be considered truant if he or she has been absent
intermittently for the purpose of defeating the intent of the Wisconsin Compulsory Attendance statute —
Sec. 118.15, Wis. Stat.

* He or she has been absent for more than ten school days in the school year, and the absence reason is not
included in the absences not counted towards a student’s ten allocated days.

Any student recorded as truant according to the procedures and any definitions previously, may result in any or
all of the following consequences: conference with administration, detention, Saturday School, revocation of
Pride Pass (high school students), suspension, referral to law enforcement, recommendation for expulsion,

Students who are determined to be truant will be referred for a truancy citation in accordance to the local
truancy ordinance and/or referred to the department of social services in accordance to the county truancy
ordinance.

When a student is truant, the School Attendance Office shall ensure that all applicable provisions of the
District’s Truancy Plan are carried out.

Truancy Plan
1. Phone message sent to parent/guardian the day of the absence. Additional contact by school staff may be

made. Students in grades 6-12 will receive written notification for every truant absence.

2. School counselors, teachers, administration meets with student, when applicable, to discuss absences.

3. Parent meeting required with administration when student is nearing habitual truancy. Wisconsin State
Statute 118.16 defines habitual truancy as a pupil who is absent from school without an acceptable excuse for
part or all of 5 or more days on which school is held during a school semester. See Habitual Truancy section for
more details.

4. Police referral

Home visit by Police Liaison Officer, administration, and school counselor if deemed necessary by the school.

Habitual truancy referral to applicable jurisdiction. Student work permits and/or driver’s licenses may be revoked

when applicable.

N1

Habitmal Truancy

The building principal or designee shall serve as the school attendance officer for each school in the district.
The school attendance officer shall handle all matters relating to school attendance and truancy. The school
attendance officer shall notify the parent/guardian of a student, by registered or certified mail, when the child
initially becomes a habitual truant. In accordance with Wisconsin State Statute 118.16, the notice shall include
the following.

e astatement of the parent’s/guardian’s responsibility, under s. 118.15, to cause the child to attend school
regularly.

36



e a statement that the parent/guardian or child may request program or curriculum modifications for the
student under s. 118.15 and that the student may be eligible for enrollment in a program for student at
nisk.

e arequest that the parent/guardian meet with the appropriate school personnel to discuss the student’s
truancy. The notice shall include the name of the school personnel with whom the parent/guardian
should meet, a date, time and place for the meeting and the name, address and telephone number of a
person to contact to arrange a different date, time or place. The date for the meeting shall be within five
(3) school days after the date that the notice is sent, except that with the consent of the student’s
parent/guardian the date for the meeting may be extended for an additional five (5) school days.

¢ astatement of the penalties that may be imposed on the parent/guardian if he or she fails to cause the
student to attend school regularly as required under s. 118.15.

The School District of Wisconsin Dells encompasses five counties: Columbia, Sauk, Juneau, Adams, and
Marquette. Each county adopts its own truancy plan. In addition, the City of Wisconsin Dells (in which
Wisconsin Dells High School resides) has established its own municipal truancy ordinance. Every reasonable
effort will be made to work with students and parents/guardians in promoting student attendance in school.
Once a student has been identified as truant or habitually truant and appropriate procedures have been
completed, the school district will follow the truancy plan adopted by the City of Wisconsin Dells and/or the
student’s county of residence. Such a referral may result in, but not necessarily limited to, any of the following
per local or county ordinance. (Listed below are consequences outlined as a part of the County Truancy Plan
of Sauk County, and are used here as an example of the types of sanctions that may be a result of a student’s
truancy):

e acitation to appear in court;

» & forfeiture of $50.00-5150.00, depending on the number of violations, not to exceed $500.00 in any

given semester;
= areferral to social services.

For more information on truancy and habitual truancy, refer to policy 5200. (Located on the district web page)

Attendance Probation Penalty as it pertains to any and all extra-curricular activities:

Once any student reaches Attendance Probation status which is defined as the maximum of 10 days missed for
school at any point during a school year, in accordance to the district 10 day attendance policy, any student
showing up on the “10 day report” that comes directly from the High School Attendance Secretary will be put
on Attendance Probation for any and all extra-curricular activities for 15 consecutive school days. During this
time they are allowed to practice but cannot compete in any extracurricular competitions including both
activities and athletics.

e During the 15 consecutive “window” NO periods or days of school time can be missed.

e (Cannot miss any school for any reason and this includes appointments, sick days etc... This also includes
partial or full days.

e If they miss any school for any reason during the 15 day “probation” period the 15 days will start
completely over starting with the next FULL day of school attended.

e Students will not be eligible UNTIL 15 consecutive school day of Full days of attendance have been met

e Once 15 consecutive days has been met then all students are eligible to return to normal extracurricular
status.



If any student accumulates a total 15 days missed (truant or non-excused days missed) at any point during the
school year they are ineligible for all extracurricular activities for the remainder of the school year because it is
time to focus on school and academics only.

VII. TRAINING RULES, VIOLATIONS, and PENALTIES

This code is in place in order to establish minimum standards and guidelines for acceptable behavior for
students. The following rules have been established for Spring Hill Middle School students participating in
athletics/activities in order to ensure the best interest of the student and the school. Training rules are separate
from any disciplinary rules set by the coach.

VIII. YIOLATION REPORTING PROCEDURES

It is the official policy of the School District of Wisconsin Dells that violations of the Code shall be reported
to the Activities Director and/or Associate Principal.

A. Any individual who wishes to report a Co-Curricular Code of Conduct violation must complete and
submit a signed and dated Co-Curricular Code of Conduct Violation Report form to the Activities Director
and/or Associate Principal. Violations must be reported within 30 calendar days of occurrence. Each report
must state the kind of violation, the place of the violation, and the time and date of the violation. Upon
receipt of a reported violation, the student will meet with the Activities Director, or his/her designee, and be
given the opportunity to respond in writing.

B. Upon hearing of an alleged violation, the Activities Director, Police Liaison Officer, and/or Head Coach
may call in team members, and/or other students, to further investigate. The District will provide an
opportunity for the student alleged to have violated the Co-Curricular Code of Conduct to be heard prior to
any penalty being enforced.

C. A school district may setuse law enforcement officers’ records obtained under 5.938.396 (1m) as the
sole basis for expelling-orsuspendingapupil-oras-the sole-basis for taking any etherdiseiplinary-action;
inetuding-action under the school district’s athletic code. against a pupil.

IX. VIOLATIONS

A. MAJOR VIOLATIONS
1. The use, possession, or distribution of alcohol, controlled substances, or non-prescribed medications,
performance enhancing drugs, or any drug paraphernalia.

2. Possession, use (sniffing or huffing) or distribution of any hazardous substance with intent to induce
intoxication or elation, to stupefy the central nervous system.

3. Guilt by Association: Students involved in any and all school activities will not be present at events
primarily where underage consumption takes place, use of illegal drugs is taking place, and/or illegal
activities are taking place. The purpose of this rule is to keep our student athletes away from underage
consumption, use of illegal drugs, and illegal activities.

4. Violation of any law regarding stealing, vandalism, sex offenses, domestic violence, hazing, harassment,
battery or any other criminal offense punishable by law.

38



B. MINOR VIOLATIONS

Minor violations include, but are not limited to: curfew violations, unexcused classes, profanity or
insubordination to any adult or school personnel, unsportsmanlike penalties, ejection from any contest as
a spectator and/or student athlete competing in competition, academic cheating. Anything that represents
the individual, Athletic Department or the School District of Wisconsin Dells in a negative manner.
Minor violations would also include the possession or distribution of tobacco products or any look alike
products including any new tobacco technology such as an “e-cigarette”,

—

2. Violation of Team Rules. **Coaches have complete authority to administer consequences for violations
of Team Rules. However, Team Rules shall not have consequences greater than those spelled out in

this Code.

3. Willful, persistent, or disruptive behavior, which is contrary to the philosophy of the School District of
Wisconsin Dells. This behavior shall be called Conduct Unbecoming of an Athlete.

X. PENALTIES FOR YIOLATIONS

A. MINOR VIOLATIONS

Each violation has a range of minimum and maximum actions. Penalties will be decided on a case-by-case
basis. The administrative decision as to what penalty to impose will depend upon the severity and
frequency of the behavior, as well as any prior Code violations.

Minimum penalty: Conference with student, parent, coach, and AD
Maximum penalty: Suspension from all activities for one calendar year,

B. SCHOOL SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINE
Any suspension that results in a form of in-school or out of school suspension will carry a suspension for
any/all extra-curricular activities. This shall deemed a minor violation with the penalties listed below.

Minimum Penalty: Suspension from one extra-curricular activity or athletic event/competition, Also
students serving in school or out of school suspension are not eligible to compete or practice during the day
when the suspension occurs.

*Athletic or Activity suspension cannot be served simultaneously with academic or major code violation
and cannot be served on the same day in which a suspension occurs.

Example: Student A is a football player and is suspended from school on Thursday, September 17* and
Friday September 18". Student A will miss the football game on Friday, September 18 but that is part of the
school suspension.
*Student A would miss the following Friday football game on September 25% to fulfill the
activities department suspension of one contest.

XL PENALTIES FOR VIOLATIONS

39



A, MINOR VIOLATIONS

Each violation has a range of minimum and maximum actions, Penalties will be decided on a case-by-case
basis. The administrative decision as to what penalty to impose will depend upon the severity and
frequency of the behavior, as well as any prior Code violations.

Minimum penalty: Conference with student, parent, coach, and A.D,
Maximum penalty: Suspension from all activities for one calendar year,

B. MAJOR YIOLATIONS
1. Athletic Activities:
a. 1% Offense:

(1)  The student will be suspended for 30% of the entire athletic season provided that the
student self-referred.

(2)  Self-referral is only available for a first offense, Self-referral; Penalties can be reduced
through a self-referral made by the parent and/or student. A self-referral must be made in writing to the
Activities Director by 4:00 p.m. within two business days following the infraction. Business days are
considered to be Monday through Friday year round, unless it is a holiday. In the event that a self-
referral results in a decimal, any number .5 or greater will be rounded up.

(3)  Ifthe student does not self-refer, they will be suspended for 60% of the entire athletic
season.

* 2nd Offense:
(1)  Suspension from athletic activities for 75% of the entire season.

¢. 3rd Offense:
8))] Suspension from all athletic activities for one calendar year.
(2)  The student will be referred to the school counselor or social worker for AODA screening
assessment before allowed to return to competition.
d. 4th Offense:
1. Suspension from all athletic activities for the duration of student’s Middle School career.

2. State Felony and Federal Criminal Conduct Requirements:
Athletes are prohibited from being charged with a state felony or a federal crime by prosecutors.
(Felony includes juvenile delinquency petitions alleging conduct that if committed by an adult would
constitute a felony).

Athletes charged with a state felony or a federal crime will be immediately suspended from practice and
competition/events. The suspension from practice and competition/events shall continue pending the
criminal/juvenile proceeding. Athletes suspended from practice and competition/events pursuant to this
section are ineligible for recognitions for the season during which the suspension occurs. If the athlete is
convicted of a felony or adjudicated delinquent for conduct which if committed by an adult would
constitute a felony or is convicted of a federal crime (regardless of whether said conviction arises from a
plea agreement, a no contest plea, or by any other procedure), the athlete will be suspended from
participation in all extracurricular activities for one calendar year from the date he/she was originally
charged. Additionally, any awards earned by the student since the date he/she was originally charged
will be revoked. If the athlete is not convicted of a felony (or is not adjudicated delinquent for conduct
which if committed by an adult would constitute a felony) or is not convicted of a federal crime, the
Athletic Director and/or Administrator will review the facts and circumstances of the case to determine
if the athlete is subject to other violations of the Code of Conduct for Athletes and any penalties
associated therewith.

40



An athlete convicted of a felony (or adjudicated delinquent for conduct which if committed by an adult
would constitute a felony) or convicted of a federal crime shall also be subject to the following;
a. The athlete must go through a social/behavioral/AODA assessment at the expense of the
student and follow the recommendations of the assessment.
b. Prior to reinstatement, the athlete and parent/guardian must meet with the Athletic
Director and the Athletic Review Board to petition for reinstatement.
c. The athlete may not earn a letter and is ineligible to receive any individual award, such as
Captain, MVP, All conference, or senior awards.

3. Guilt by Association

a. 1st Offense: The student will be placed on a probation list for one (1) calendar year, If there are no
further violations during the one (1) year period, the probation will be dropped.

b. 2nd Offense: The student’s suspension shall default to the first offense of the major violations as set
forth in Section VII (B) (1) (a) (1).

¢. 3rd Offense: The student’s suspension shall default to the second offense of the major violations as
set forth in Section VII (B) (1) (b) (1).

d. 4th Offense: The student’s suspension shall default to the third offense of the major violations as set
forth in Section VII (B) (1) (c) (1).

e. No self-referral is allowed under this condition.

1. Any athlete who commits a major violation shall not be nominated for any post-season
athletic/activity recognition/awards.

4. Muajor Violations: Non-Athletic Activities:
a, 12 Offense:
1. Suspension from all activities for 15 school days provided that student self-referred.
2. The student will be removed from all leadership positions: President, VP, Secretary,
Treasurer, etc.

3. Ifthe student does not self-refer, they will be suspended for 30 school days (one term).
b. 2 Offense:

1. Suspension from all activities for 60 school days.
1. Suspension from all activities for one calendar year.
1. Suspension from all activities for the duration of student’s Middle School career.

C. Violators of the co-curricular code who violated Major Violation rules #1,2, or 4 (as listed on page 57)
will not be awarded a Varsity letter during the season of the violation, or the next season if they are
currently not in a sport.

D. Students wishing to join an activity must join and participate beginning with the first official day of the
season. A student wishing to join after the first day of a season can do so at the discretion of the Head
Coach, through the second week of the season. After the second week of the season, students will not be
allowed to join an activity. If unusual circumstances warrant, the Activities Director will give input on the
issue.

E. Violators of the Code or academically ineligible students must attend all practices, games, events, etc.
while serving their penalty. If they do not, they are considered ineligible and as having not served any part
of their suspension. It is understood that if a student is academically ineligible, they will not be allowed to
travel to away events when dismissal from school occurs.

41



F. Any remaining percentage of suspensions not served shall be recalculated and applied toward the next
co-curricular activity(ies) the student participates in.

G. Students who violate the alcohol and other drug provisions of the Code while at school or while engaged
in a school-related activity will have their violation dealt with as follows:

*If a first violation, it will be treated as a second violation
*If a second violation, it will be treated as a third violation

H. Students who violate the Code are also subject to the Student Code of Conduct, rules and regulations of
the WIAA and other governing organizations, state statutes, and local ordinances,

*WIAA stipulates that if any of the acts identified in the code of conduct result in the student being
suspended for one or more WIAA tournament competitions, the minimum penalty is immediate
disqualification of the student for the remainder of the total tournament series in that sport.

L In order for a suspension to be regarded as successfully completed, the suspended student must complete
the season of the activity during which the suspension was served. If the student does not complete the
season, or is otherwise dismissed from the activity for any reason, the suspension will not be considered to
have been served and will be transferred in full to the next activity.

XII. PROCEDURE FOR APPEAL

Due Process is a procedure, which the courts of law recognize as a necessary part of any rules and
regulations. It requires a notice of charges, a presentation of evidence at a hearing, a decision based upon
the evidence, and an appeals process in the event that an individual feels a wrong decision has been made.
The appeals process outlined hereafier is the procedure for a student and his/her parents to follow in
appealing decisions relating to eligibility. Appeals may not be made for academic ineligibility. It should be
understood that students and parents are expected to follow the due process steps in the event legal action
should be initiated at some later date. Students are not eligible to participate during the appeal process.

After the Activities Director reaches a decision, parents will be notified by telephone, email, or fax, or letter
whichever is most convenient. Parents may appeal the decision in writing; to the Activities Director within
seven (7) days from the date they are notified that their child is ineligible.

After an appeal has been received, a date for a hearing with the Co-Curricular Review Board will be
established by the Activities Director no later than seven (7) days after receipt of the written appeal. Present
at the hearing shall be the Co-Curricular Review Board, the student, his/her parent(s) or guardian(s), and
other persons as deemed necessary by the Activities Director. The Co-Curricular Review Board shall
consist of three non-involved faculty members, one non-involved Head Coach, and one non-athletic activity
advisor, and shall be chaired by the Activities Director. The student will be provided with an opportunity to
testify and present other evidence on his/her behalf at the hearing. The decision reached after the hearing
will be put in writing and a copy will be mailed within three (3) days to the student and his/her parent(s)
and/or guardian(s).

Appeals Process Flow Chart

Decision of A.D.

Decision by Co-Curricular Review Board

Approved by SDWD Board of Education on: 6/27/2016

42



School District of Wisconsin Dells
Operational Expectations Monitoring Document — OE- 2

Disposition of the Board: Date: Re-monitoring:
In Compliance
Not in Compliance
Compliance with Noted Exceptions

Summary statement/motion of the Board:

President: Superintendent:

Certification of the Superintendent: 1/ certify this report to be accurate

_ X__In Compliance
Not in Compliance
Compliance with Noted Exceptions

Signed: , Superintendent Date:

Suparntandent

OE-2: Emergency Superintendent Succession

BoE

* The Superintendent shall designate at least one other executive staff
member who is familiar with the Board’s governance process and issues of
current concern and is capable of assuming Superintendent responsibilities
on an emeargency basis.

Compliance*

In

Mot in
Compliance®

In
Compliance
Mat in
Compliance

Manitoring & Indicalors

Paga1¢f3




Superintendent Interpratation:

e AN executive staff member shall mean a member of the District's Core
Administralive Team, comprising of Officers,

¢ The lerm “emergency basis"” means a pariod of time when the Superintandent
iz not availabls by any means and a decision that normally falls under the
Superintendent’s purview must be made to ensure the safety and welfare of
students and District personnel, or should such a decision not be madea during
this period; the District’s interests will bz substantially damaged. The emergency
wolld end upon the reestablishment of communication with the Superintendent,
ar, if the Superintendent is deemed by the School Board as incapable of
resuming responsibilities, until the School Board appoints an interim
Superintendent.

Board Comments:

SUPERINTENDENT Indicators of Compliance:
We will know we are compliant when:

* The Superintendent, with input from the Core Administrative Team and Board of
Education, creates a succession list with at least five names (in order of
succession) that will fill in for the Superintendent on an emergency basis. This
list will be readily available to Board members, Core Administrative Team
mermbers, and building principals.

« The Superintendent, with input frem the Core Administrative Team and
Department of Student Services (and security), will create a District Emergency
Operations Command {DEOC) structure for use during crisis situations, The
DEOC will be consistent with the succession list. The DEOC structurs will be
included in the crisis plan for each school,

SUPERINTENDENT Evidence of Compliance:

+ The Superintendent has created the following succession list with input from
Core Administrative Team:

Deb Michel

Erian Grove

Dawn Sine

Hugh Gaston

Julie Ennis

B Lo by

The peaple on this list are members of the Core Administrative Team, As
members of the Core Administrative Team, they work directly with ths
Superintendent and are familiar with the work of the various departments
and all of the major initiatives in the District. The members on the succession
list have also been involved with Coherent Governance and will be able to

In Compliance

ronitoring & Indicators

44

Fange 2 ot 3




wark with the School Board until the Superintendent is able to resume his
responsibilities, or until the School Board appoints an intarim
Superintendent.

«  The Districl has an up-to-date crisis plan, which includes a command
structure used during crisis situations. With the recent hiring of Director of
Buildings & Grounds, Scotl Walsh, and his extensive experience with
incident command he too may be called to action to assist or assume
incident command depending on the situation. This was one of the
additional strangths of Mr. Walsh's experience when the district was
considering his employment. As the current Chief of the Kilbourn Fire
Department, he has extensive experience in incident command situations.

Board Comments:

Manitorng & Indicators

45

Fage 3 of 3




SCIHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
MINUTES
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2016

The meeting was called to order by President Anderson at 7:00 p.m. Members present
were Kathy Anderson, Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Roberl McClyman and
Jesse Weaver. John Campbell was absent.

Moation by Robert McClyman and second by Jesse Weaver to approve the agenda.
Motion carried.

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by James McClyman to adjourn to Closed
Session per Wisconsin Statute Section 19.85 (1) Subparagraph (c¢) Considering
cmployment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility,
and (e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of
public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or
bargaining reasons require a closed session. A roll call vole was taken. (5 yes votes:
Kathy Anderson, Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Robert McClyman and Jessc
Weaver, John Campbell was absent.) Motion carried.

The purpose of Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute Section 19.85(1) (¢} and (&)
was to discuss and take action, if appropriate, concerning: 1) consideration of contracts
for professional stalT vacancies, 2) consideration of employment for the Spring 11ill
Principal vacancy, 3) consideration of extra-curricular staff contracts, and 4) discussion
and potential action on the sale of 76.78 acre parcel of land on Gulch Road.

Motion by Tesse Weaver and second by James McClyman to reconvene inlo
Open Session. Motion carried,

Act on Closed Session llems 1 Applicable:
a) Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Jennifer Gavinski to approve the
recommendation to offer the Spring Hill School principal contract to:
1. Julie Ennis

Motion carried.

b} Discussion and potential action on the sale of 76.78 acre parcel of land on Guleh
Road was tabled,

46



There were no comments from the public during the public comment/general subject
matter discussion item on the agenda.

Verbal/wrillen reports/goals were presented by Julie Ennis and Aaron Mack.

District Administrator, Terry Slack, gave his administrative report and updates on the IT
Department. IHe announced the banlruptey case concerning a high school band trip to
Disney World in March 2016 was ruled in favor of the District.

Motion by Jennifer Gavinski and second by Jesse Weaver to approve the second readings
of the revisions of following policies: 5430 Class Rank and 8390 Animals on District
Property. Motion carried.

Motion by Jennifer Gavinski and second by Jlesse Weaver to approve the second reading
of Operational Expectations Monitoring document OE-13 Facilities. Motion carried.

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by James McClyman to approve the 2015-16
Budget Amendments as recommended by Debra Michel. Motion carried.

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by James MceClyman to approve the first
reading of the revisions of Policy 5514.02 Student Use of Service/Companion Animals.
Motion carried.

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by Jenniler Gavinski lo approve the
September 23, 2016 field trip for AP 10 Prep, Language and Literature classes to attend a
play at American Players Theatre in Spring Green. Motion carried.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by James McClyman to approve the following
Consent Agenda items:
a} Regular school board meeting minutes of May 23, 2016, and special school board
meeting minutes of June 13, 2016,
b} Extra-curricular contracts for the 2016-17 school year as presented.
¢) Summer school employment [or the 2016-17 vacancy:
1. Tanya Backhaus - Teacher
d) Resignation/Retirement notices:
1. Brook Klitzke, resigning as SHES 5 Grade Teacher
2. Stacey Schroeder, resigning as SHES 4" Grade Teacher
¢) June treasurer’s report and disbursements in the amount of $2.766,856.62
including Fund 10 check numbers 099397-099629, Fund 10 manual check
numbers 004715-004734, and voided Fund 10 check number 099097,
T} Donations in excess over $2,500:
1. MLt Olympus has graciously donated waterpark passes valued at $3.860 to
SHMS for an end-of-vear reward.
g) Donations:
1. $100 from Wieser Concrele to Senior Class of 2016 for the Senior Sendoff

47



4.

6.

13

14

16,

17

I3,

19,

3100 from The Keg Bar & Grill to Scnior Class of 2016 for the Senior
Sendoff

210 scoop/conc tokens valued at $480 from Culver’s of Lake Delton to
LDES for an end-of-year reward for students

Flowers valued at $25 from Home Depot to LDES for planting in front of
school

Six bikes valued at $600 from the Lake Delton Walmart to SHMS for an
end-of-yvear reward

$2,000 from Ho-Chunk Nation Tribal Operations to Senior Class of 2016
for the Senior Sendoff

$100 from Holiday Shores Water Sports Center to Senior Class of 2016
for the Senior Sendoff

$400 from Creative Finance Inc to Senior Class of 2016 for the Senior
SendaodT

$200 from Joey Van Dinter Insurance to Senior Class of 2016 for the
Senior Sendoff

F300 from Bank of Wisconsin Dells to Seniar Class of 2016 for the Senior

sSendoff

5200 from Meadow Brook Resort LLC to Senior Class of 2016 lor the

Schior Sendoff

. $50 from Wisconsin River Plumbing & Heating to Senior Class of 2016

for the Senior Sendoff
£130 from Scott Construction Inc to Senior Class of 2016 for the Senior
Sendodf

5100 from Dells Mining Coo to Senior Class of 2016 for the Senior Sendoff
e

$250 from The Baraboo National Bank to Senior Class of 2016 for the
Senior Sendoff

4 - 525 gift certificates valued at $100 from B.K. Holzem EnlL. to Senior
Class of 2016 for the Senior Sendofl

Packer backpaclk valued at $20 from Broadway Travelmart to Senior Class
of 2006 for the Senior Sendoff

2 - $50 Mobil gas cards valucd at $100 from BTU Management to Senior
Class of 2016 for the Senior Sendoff

Admission for 4 valued at $80 from Circus World Museum to Senior
Class of 2016 for the Senior Sendoff

-4 waterpark passes valued at 5120 from Chula Vista Resort to Senior

Class of 2016 Tor the Senior Sendoff

.11 - 515 Travelmart certificates and 10 - S10 Dunkin Donul cerlificates

valued at S259 from Dunkin Donuts/Travelmart Inc to Senior Class of
2016 for the Sentor Sendoff

. 25 breakfast sandwich coupons valued at 564.75 from McDonald’s

Corporation to Senior Class of 2016 for the Senior Sendoff

. 20 water and theme park passes valued at 5400 from Mt Olympus to

Scnior Class of 206 for the Senior SendolT

. 10 free fry coupons valued at $13.90 from Arby’s to Senior Class of 2016

for the Senior Sendoft

48



25,1 - 575 gift card and 1 - $50 gift card valued at $125 from Walmart of
Lake Delton to Senior Class of 2016 for the Senior Sendoff
26. 200 beginner bowls valued at $600 from Orange Leal to LDES for an end-
ol-year reward
27. 0 tubs of ice cream valued at $40 from Zinke's Village Market to Morning
Book Club for 1%, 2% and 5™ graders that have read more than 100 books
TOTAL FOR JUNE: F10,837.65
TOTAL FOR 2015-2016: $49,001.52
Muotion carried.

Future mectinga:  July 11, 2016 Work Session
Tuly 18, 2016 Reguolar Board Mecting — date changed from July 25

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by James McClyman to adjourn. Motion
carried.

President Anderson adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m.

Submitted by

Jennifer Gavinski
Acting Clerk

49



2016-17 Co-Curricular Recommendations

Fall
Cheerleading Aaron Mack Football Marissa Livingston
Cross Country Aaron Mack Head Coach Dean Knetter
Cross Country Aaron Mack Assistant Todd Braun
Cross Country Aaron Mack WS Coach 7th&8th Taylor Hickey
Girls Golf Aaron Mack Head Coach Troy Ryan
Girls Golf Aaron Mack Assisfant Michelle Skipchak
Girls Golf Aaron Mack Volunteer Assistant Karl Laustrup
Faootball Aaron Mack Head Coach Erik Rosholt
Foothall Aaron Mack Assisfant Bobby Buss
Footbalf Aaron Mack Assistant Aaron Johnson
Football Aaron Mack Assistant Michael Michalsky
Football Aaron Mack Assisfant Nick Morse
Foothall Aaron Mack Assistant Brad Rohling
Soccer Aaron Mack Head Coach Ernesto Arlas
Soccer Aaron Mack Volunteer Assistant Adrian Arlas
Tennis Aaron Mack Head Coach Kelli Lechnir
Vaollfeyball Aaron Mack Head Coach Tamitha Janke
Volleyball Aaron Mack Varsity Assisfant Coach Taylor Daus
Valleyball Aaron Mack Junior Varsity
Volleyball Aaron Mack Freshimen Kristin Oines
Volleyball Aaron Mack MS Head 8th Kathryn | Schulenberg |
Volleyball Aaron Mack MS Head 7th Samantha Yozamp
Volleyball Aaron Mack MS Asst Bth Brian Hartley
Winter
Boys Basketball Aaron Mack Head Coach Brad Rohling
Boys Basketball Aaron Mack Asst Head Coach Kyler Royston
Boys Basketball Aaron Mack Junior Varsity Frank Fedie
Boys Basketball Aaron Mack Freshmen Jim Welland
Boys Baskethall Aaron Mack Volunteer Assistant Tyler Young
Boys Basketball Aaron Mack MS Head 8th Michael Janke
Girls Basketball Aaron Mack Head Coach Bobby Buss
Girls Basketball Aaron Mack Asst Head Coach Travis Hartman
Girls Basketball Aaron Mack Junlor Varsity Michele Safter
Girls Basketball Aaron Mack MS Head 8th Michael Janke
Girls Basketball Aaron Mack MS Head 7th Jessica Parry
Hockey Aaron Mack Head Coach Ben Anderson
Dance Team Aaron Mack Head Coach Cally Padberg
Dance Team Aaron Mack Volunteer Assistant Allison Schuebel

50



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
MINUTES
SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 11, 2016

The meeting was called to order by President Anderson at 6:15 p.m. Members present were
Kathy Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski, Robert McClyman and Jesse Weaver. James
MeClyman arrived at 6:21 pan.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Jennifer Gavinski to approve the agenda. Motion
carried.

There were no comments from the public during the public comment/general subject matter
discussion item on the agenda.

President Anderson announced that the School Board may go into closed session pursuant to
Section 19.85 (1) subparagraphs (¢) and (e) of Wisconsin Statutes.

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by Jesse Weaver to adjourn to Closed Session per
Wisconsin Statute 19.55(1) Subparagraph (¢) considering employment, promotion,
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, and (e) deliberating or negotiating
the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. A roll call
vote was taken. (5 yes votes: Kathy Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski,

Robert MeClyman and Jesse Weaver,)

The purpose of closed session was to review and take action on the hiring of professional staff
and discussion and potential action on the sale of 76.78 acre parcel on Gulch Road.

Motion by John Campbell and second by James McClyman to reconvene into Open Session.
Motion carried.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Robert McClyman to approve the following professional
staff teaching contract:

a) Kelsea Fredrick as English as a Second Language Teacher for the District
Motion carmed.

Motion by Robert MeClyman and second by James MeClyman to accept John Morse's offer for
a 36.78 acre parcel on Gulch Road. Motion carried.

The Board took a ten-minulte recess to sign the land sale agreement.
Maggic Iraser, Cheryl 'unmaker and Maurice Delmore introduced themselves to the school
board and stated their reason for wishing to fill the vacant position on the Board. Joey Van

Dinter was unable to attend the meeting but provided a letter to board members stating his
reason. Board members then voted.

51



Maggic Irasier received 1 vote, Cheryl Funmaker received no votes, Joey Van Dinter received 2
votes, and Maurice Delmore received 3 voles.

A second ballot was taken and Jocy Van Dinter received 3 voles, and Maurice Delmore received
3 votes,

With no majority vote, no action was taken.
OTILY

Lisa Voisin from R.W. Baird & Co. gave a presentation on Understanding School Finances, A
discussion followed.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Jennifer Gavinski to approve OE-7 Financial
Administration as in compliance. Motion carried, John Campbell and Robert McClyman
abstained.
Motion by Jennifer Gavinski and second by James McClyman to accept the following staff
resignation:

a) Lynette Mattice, 2™ Grade Teacher, Spring Hill Elementary
Motion carried.

Motion by James McClyman and second by Jennifer Gavinski to approve B/SR-1 Governance-
Management Connection Monitoring Report as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Jennifer Gavinski to approve GP-1 Board Purpose
Monitoring Report as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by James McClyman and second by Jesse Weaver to approve GP-2 Governance
Commitment Monitoring Report as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Jennifer Gavinski and second by Robert McClyman to change the R-1 District
Mission to reflect the new mission statement created June 2016, Motion carried.,

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by James McClyman to adjowrn. Motion carried.

The Board changed the date of the regular school board meeting in December 2016 from
December 26 to December 19.

President Anderson adjourned the meeting at 8:12 p.m.

Submitted by

John Campbell
Clerk



-
VAS

=3

[3. Notice of Academic Standards, Accountability, and
Educational Options

2016-17 School Year

MNotice of Academic Standards

Wisconsin's Guiding Principles for Teaching and Learning inform the design and implementation
of all academic standards. All educational initiatives are guided and impacted by attitudes or
principles for teaching and learning. The Guiding Principles for Teaching and Learning emerge
from research and provide the touchstone for practices that affect the vision of every child a
graduate prepared for college and career. When made transparent, these principles inform

what happens in the classroom, the implementation and evaluation of programs, and remind us
of our own beliefs and expectations for students.

The School District of Wisconsin Dells pursuant to sections 118.30 (1g)(a) and 120.12 (13)(b) of
the State Statutes will use the following academic standards for the 2016-17 school year:

Agriculture, Food | Environmental Marketing, Physical Technology
and Natural Education: Management, and Education: and
Resources: Entrepreneurship: Engineering:
= Standards

Standards Standards Standards SHAPE Standards Standards
Art & Design: Family and Mathematics: Reading: World
Consumer Lanquages:
Sciences:
Standards Standards Standards Standards Standards
Business and Health Music Education: School Literacy in
Information Education: Counseling: All Subjects:
Technology:
Standards Standards Standards Standards Standards
Early Learning Health Science: Mutrition Science:
Standards: Education:
Standards Standards Standards Standards
English Language Information Personal Financial | Social Studies:
Arts: and Literacy:
Technology
Literacy:
Standards Standards standards Standards

53



54 B
W&V’@ Notice of Academic Standards, Accountability, and
g Educational Options

2016-17 School Year

Motice of Accountability

The School District of Wisconsin Dells Accountability Report may be found on the SDWD
Website. The most recent Accountability Report was based on the 2013-14 school year.
Rating levels and indicators of accountability were applied in the following manner:

Overall Accountability Ratings Score
Significantly Exceeds Expectations 83-100 T
Exceeds Expectations 73-82.9
Meets Expectations 63-72.9
Meets Few Expectations 53-62.9
Fails to Meet Expectations 0-52.9

SDWD Accountability Ratings 2013-14

School/District Accountability Rating Score
SDWD Qverall Meets Expectations 67.5
Lake Delton Elementary Exceeds Expectations 78.0
Meenah Creek Elementary Meets Expectations 70.5
Spring Hill Elementary Exceeds Expectations 74.2
Spring Hill Middle Meets Expectations 65.5 |
Wisconsin Dells High School | Meets Expectations 67.7

More information on School and District Report Cards can be found at the District and School

Report Cards Home Page on the Department of Public Instruction Website.

Notice of Educational Options

Children that reside within the boundaries of the School District of Wisconsin Dells have a
variety of educational options available to them. Their options include all educational programs
sponsored by the SDWD, attendance in private schools participating in the Wisconsin Private
School Choice Program, attendance in virtual schools sponsored by other private and public
school districts in the State of Wisconsin, full time open enrollment to other public school
districts in the State of Wisconsin, Youth Options, Course Options, and private home school-
based programs. Parents of children with disabilities are also advised that there is a special
needs voucher program. For more information, contact:

The School District of Wisconsin Dells
Terrance Slack, District Administrator

811 County Road H

Wisconsin Dells, W 53965

608-254-7769

o4




Tha School District ol Wisconsin ells Mall - Re; Summer emplovess

Brenda Gurgel <bgurgel@sdwd. k12.wi.us>

Re: Summer employees
1 message

Greqg Heller <gheller@sdwd. k12, wi.us= Wed, Jun 29, 2016 at 11:57 AM
To: Brenda Gurgel <bgurgel@sdwd. k12 wi.us>

These are the employees that are working for food service this summer.

Mancy Stanford
Lori Sveum
Chris Valentine
harta Swanson
Gloria Jerome
Sara Larsen

Greg

Grag Heller

Food Service Director

School District of Wisconsin Dells
608-253-1461 X 1032
BO8-254-6288 FAX

5.5

Iullpe:}.l'm:-]ii.gmqla.cmﬂmajla'u-'D.“?uizis.ik=243b4c!aa.alfl&vim:pL&search=inbux&lln:15.'iﬂd1f!.ﬂ:at1xiaieﬁtf&51—r|l= 15051 Basdedatf

11



July 8, 2016

Mr. Terry Slack and Board Members of School District of Wisconsin Dells -

In May, 1994, [ was given the opportunity to join the science department at Wisconsin Dells
High School. For the past twenty-two years, | have dedicated myself to educating young
adults and proudly supporting the various projects and programs of this school district,
With this letter, [ am resigning from my duties as an educator with the Wisconsin Dells
School District.

56



July 11, 2016

Dear Mr, Terry Slack,

It is with mixed emotions that T am writing this letter 1o you. Please be informed that I am
resigning from the job as Social Studies instructor al Wisconsin Dells High School to take a
similar position at Weston High School. This school district is closer to my home and will
signilicantly reduce my driving time. In addition, my wife's chronic medical condition has
worsened and I feel the need to be at home every night. I would like to express my deepest
gratitude towards you for giving me the opportunity to work at vour outstanding school. T have
enjoyed working with the students, staff. and community throughout the last few years,

I want to take this opportunity to let you know that my three vears of teaching here at Wisconsin
Dells High School was a wonderful experience and | truly cherished it. | learned a lot about
education from some of the best administrators and staff a new educator could ask Tor. I leave
with the hope that I have imparted the best of my knowledge of the Social Sciences to the
students as well. Wisconsin Dells High School will always have a special place in my heart and |
will cherish the memories of the students, teaching staff, and the entire community.

Sincerely,

Nd Pl

Daniel Pulvermacher

od



TREASURER'S REFORT - JULY 2016
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

GENERAL FUND (10-20-50-80)
Treasurer's Balance June 1, 2016
Receipts:
Intarest
Other

Dishursamants:
General Fund Accounts Payable
Other Disbursements & Charges
Payroll

Treasurer's Balance June 30, 2016
Reconciliation:

Bank of Wisconsin Dells - NOW Checking
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Payrofl Checking
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Manay Market
Baraboo National Bank Lake Detton - Maney Mariet
BMO Harris - Manay Market
Local Government Investment Fool Balance - General Fund
Local Government Investment Pool - HRA Accounts
CDARS PFrogram
Depositin Transit
Dutstanding Ganeral Fund Accounts Payable Checks
Qutstanding Fayroll Checks
Uncoliected MSF Check Balance

Traasurar's Recanciled June 30, 2016

HON-REFERENDUM DEBT SERVICE FUND (38)
Treasurar's Balance June 1, 2016
Receipts:
Recalpls
Interest

Disbursements

Treasurer’s Balance June 30, 2016
Reconciliation:
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - UFPL Manay Market
Deposit in Transit
Cutstanding Wire
Treasurer's Reconciled June 30, 2016

DEBT SERVICE FUND (38)
Treasurer's Balance June 1, 2016
Receipts:
Racaipts
Interest

Disbursements

Treasurar's Balance Juns 30, 2016
Reconciliation:
Baraboo Mational Bank - Debt Service Fund
Local Government Investment Poal - Debt Service
Depositin Transit
Quistanding Wire
Treasurer's Reconciled June 30, 2016

58

51,518.31
§1,033,233.20

151.605,173.15)
[565.90)
(31,376,811.89)

3626
$0.00

F0.00
$122.23

$1,034,751.51

{$3,182.050.84)

$992,180.37
5220,420.56
§524,836.96
$8,309.14
§10,786.27
£2,393,018.83
527377345
$0.00

£0.00

(51,257 486,55

(5811,122.58)
$706.35

F0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$122.23
$0.00

$86,562.27
$343,829.84
£0.00

$0.00

£4,511,732.13

$2,364,432.70

$2,364,432.70

$0.00

$0.00

£430,269.88

430,382, 11

£430,382.11



TREASURER'S REPORT - JULY 2016
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (49)
Treasurar's Balance Juna 1, 2018
Feceipts:
Receipts
Interast

Disbursements

Treasurer's Balance June 30, 2018
Recanciliation:
Baraboo MNational Bank - Capital Projects Fund
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Money Market
Local Government [nvestment Pool - Capital Projects Fund
Outstanding Capital Projects Transfer to F10
Treasurer's Reconciled June 20, 2016

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND {60}
Treasurar's Balance June 1, 2016
Receipts:
Interast
Other

Disbursements

Traasurar's Balance June 30, 2016
Reconciliation:
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - NOW
Bank of Wiscongin Dells - MM
CDARS Program
Lecal Government Investment Poal - Student Activity
Depositin Transit
Cutstanding Chacks
Lncollected NSF Check Balance
Treasurer's Reconciled June 30, 2016

TRUST FUND INVESTMENTS (T2)
Treasurer's Balance June 1, 2016
Recaipts
Interest
Othar

Disbursements

Treasurers Balance June 30, 2018
Recancliation:

Bank of Wisconsin Dells - MOW Checking Account
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Fine Arts Savings Account
Local Governmeant Investment Fool - Expendahble Trust Funds
Local Government Investment Pocl - Non-Expeandable Trust Funds
Deposit In Transit
Cutstanding Checks

Treasurer's Reconciled June 33, 2016

Daposits in Chacking

Fine Aris

Richard Lucke Scholarship
Simonitsch Memorial

Barb Keeble Mermorial

Bob Larson Scholarship

59

$0.00
$0.00

33093
$9,223.42

54,43
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

£0.00
£0.00
000
£0.00

$9,254 35
($17.,318.65)

895 500,61
£105,625.80
£0.00

38 62610
$0.00
(56,652.56)
$1,431.45

$4.43
$0.00

17,686,948
$171.49
$10,676.04
$0.00
§0.00
§0.00

512,655.38
£171.48
£4 410,44
£4,085.40
52,171.24
55,031.60

526.634.55

£0.00

$0.00

$0.00

£243,595.90

F235,501.80

$235,531.60

§28,530.12

528,534.55

£28,534 55



TREASURER'S REPORT - JULY 2016
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT TRUST FUND INVESTMENTS (73)
Treasurar's Balanca Junes 1, 2016
Receipts
Interast
Other
Dizbursements

Treasurer's Balance June 30, 2016
Reconciliation:
MidAmarica Trust - American United Life
Depaosits in Transit
Outstanding Chacks
Treasurer's Recanciled June 30, 2016

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
JUNE 23, 2016 - JULY 14, 2016

FUND 10 CHECK NUMBERS

FUMD 10 CHECK NUMBERS

FUND 10 MANUAL CHECK NUMBER
FUMD 10 CHECK MUMBERS

FUND 10 MANUAL CHECK NUMBERS
FUMND 10 CHECK NUMBERS

FUMD 10 CHECK NUMBERS

SUBTOTAL

VOID FUND 10 CHECK
VOID FUND 10 MANUAL CHECK

TOTAL JULY DISEURSEMENTS

60

099630 -
099661 -
004735 -
099663 -
004736 -
099665 -
098718 -

099621 -
004735 -

099660
099662

099664
004740
099717
0997 7e

$1,697,552.46

$2,645.15
80,00
20.00

$1,900,237.61
$1,900,237.61
$0.00
0.00

$1,900,237.61

3 73,551.50

185,069.68

3,366.70

840,47

98,815.99

58,2308.74

93,420.50

$ 51330457

(640,00

{3, 366.70)

§  509,207.97




GEMERAL FUND {10-20-50-B0) RECLIPTS

AMOUNT

MOBILE HOME TAX PAYMENTS

ADDTIONAL TRANSPORTATION AID
EQUALIZATION AL W/ADIUSTMENTS

OPEM EMROLLMEMNT TUITION

SAGE AID

CAREER TECHMNICAL EDUCATION GRANT
EQUIPMENT SALE

CESA EEM AID TRAMSIT

FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM AID

RETIREE HEALTH & DENTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
ATHLETIC INVITE ENTRY FEES

DOMATION - M BAGLEY ESTATE

SCHOOL FEES-REGISTRATION/ATHLETIC/ FARKING/FINES
EXPEMDITURE REFUNDS/MISC RECEIPTS
INTEREST EARMINGS

FOOD SERVICE RECEIPTS & REBATES

TOTAL RECEIPTS - JUNE 2016

61

$3,089.88
$5,568.,45
5132,189.76
£6,639.00
5216,332.97
$8,388.41
$13,600.66
53,065.27
$48,933.53
$1,702.15
5425.00
55,000.00
$8372 49
$582,167.70
£1,518.31
$4,347.93

51,034,751.51




Mroudl.p

05,16 06, 00 02=-010165

RODEAT
ELMBER
G0 A
ar i
al-a

50 —m- -em
60 A =--

Gl T
6l
60
an
all
LH]
60
an
iall
a0 L
a0 L
60 L
60 T
all L
ab L
50 L

Gl

o e i ol o

S

a0 T
a0 2
g0 Z
ol
a0 =
gL
50 2
al T
a0 L
60 L
a0 I
al o
a0 2
60

a0 T

al .
al L
a0 L
60 L
al T
all

all =

11000

+11100
Flzz0d

1-mmm

DANTEE
Q00123
Q00124
200132
naa1E1
200152
230152
200153
000202
230215
HHHFES R
HHHES B
Dopzle
oopzla
nopzzn
HHHEFSE
nopzzz
aonzzd
onpanz
nopans
000405
ooo4ane
HHHEHE
aopda9
HEHE W]
HHHERNI
ol
000413
203414
200415
HHHERRS
nnoary
A00al3
230418
200424
2004%5

HHNERSH

a004ED
200430
200431
200433
HEHE R
HHHERT
g sh
ood3a
OCo437
CCc438
CoC440

0004

EURCI 1N
CasH

B MONEY MRREET 5

ETATE INVESTHEMNT
*RS5ETS

*ASSETE

B GREENHECISE ACCOUNT
M SERVICE CLUB

LD SERVLICE CLUB

LD TEACHER ACCOUNT

LD. FOFR CTIR

SH HOHOCL DOGE FRIR
SH TEACHER BODR AZCDOURT
GHE CART MART

ME DRRMA SLIR

ME BAKLD ACCOURT

M2 ZARRD mAaRT

MZ STUDENT COUKZIL

ME BTLDENTS TO . JRPRH

=
"

TEATHER ACDOUHT

HME YEABECGOE

M3 RECHERY

BHME - GEI-KIDS

JAPANEEE EMTHARNGEE PLROGIAN
Mz SADD

K& GADD PROGRAM RCCOCNT
& GEKERAL CHOTR RCCOUKT
E2 BARD ACCOURD

EE TESTIVAL ACCOONT

L& RET OO

HE TORENSICE

IS PUILHE BULSIWEES LEARDER
E3 SPANISH ZLUEB

EE& FFR ACCOUNT

HE FHA ASCOURT

ES Yy CRHEEE, COMN LEA
EE EKEY CLUB

23 BT BUODY ZROGRRM

HE DELLS OLYM2IZE CLUG JE

HE ACADEMIC DECATHLON
HS ARbUAL AZCOURZ

ES STUDENT COUNZIL

ES HELEING FUKD

HE B CHERRLEADERS

HE DAKNCE TEAM TLUB

HE BASEEALL CLUB

HS BOOZBALL CLUB

HE GIHRLS SOFTBALL CLUB
MZ/HE BOIYES BASKETEALL
& TRACE CLUR

IE VOLLEYRALT

CLIG

i WIIGHTLITTERE CLUD
WAZETLING CLUZ

HE STATZ TOURBHAMEIET ACCOL
HS TEACHER SZRVICE ACCOIN

HS THEATRE PRCLUCTICOHS

Enn-ps

CEGTHMTRS

June

Z015-16

HALARMCE MONTILY AROTTVT

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISUONSIN DELLE
1Date: G/2016)

Z015-1%

FYTD Aclivily

12:4% FM
BRGH:

- AIRRN

ELAHTE

F2E61 .3

L0546,
30518,
237247,

237207,

[0 o e T

205,
6L43,
282,
[0
TLLG,
GEL,
143,
439,
925E,

69137
TTED.E
hE, 8

398,

S022.E

543,
i,
058,
2757,
B15,
EE
1cads.
1572,
1350.
855
27BT.
G2E,

Toof., 2

ELD.
069,
42350,

496,

L]

TE-
-

LB5=

B

o=

JED-

9cac.
13,
13.
L30-

H84

113,

hE,

0g-
nz
-

-ab-

L. 00-

3251,00

130,

Tia.

J1E0.

Cal
gl
[

a1, d

L
L]

=
[=1

Lo

14B2_3H

1531,
123,
107,

1715,

265,
A53.
L61-

131

98E.
- 36-
.50
1.15

i

i 5

BZ-

33, 40-

IE

Llih

Ah8a.

a7e,

K
.1 Em

A e
115,
303
103,
AD-

q 5=
]
EZ

ai]
1Ty

()
(o]
1

S

LG
105625, 80
FEGEE.IC

23hL31.RC

238531, &0

63E4, 30~
4458, 33-
BATY L ER-
292 57-
S0Ze.s7v-
B735.15-
210 4h=
E2.E2-
478,87~
10834, 20~
BIEF. SE-
TEdB. B]-
63.,24-
171,535-
Sd4471, 26-
2473:57=

1587, -
15186, 01«
4602, 71~
3576.B5-
G268, 96-
23,85
1482.,72-
29137 34=
1245, 04-

1439, 83



Afrbudl? . p
U5, 18, CE. 00, 02-010165

SCHOOL DIATRICT 0F WIGCONSIN DELLS
BRA-BE (Date: 6/2016)

EOOOERT BEGIERTING  Sune 2005-10 2015-16 EHULHG
FLHBER BALANCE MOMTHLY ACTIVI FYTL Actiwlily RAT AHCT
0 L nonada B LIETING CLUB mne.To- OBV E

Ll Oniddh  GOLT EEUEET 207, 50- 2052.60 1544, 58~
50 L 000446 EDCTEW 13.42- 13sd2-
g0 I 200454 HE CROSS COUNTRY CLUB 366.BE- LE6.EE-
i T 000455 ME GIRLS BASKETRRLL OLUS 2odk- BLo2E-
60 = 000457 HE BE CHEERLEADELE T2.ld- PRI TN LB

60 T 220458 HS JAEF ERSEMBLE ARCCOUNT 4590.09- LI23.a0 §83.80 S
Al T GUDMAD WONS MUSTONT L) T £7.30 LL0E-
a0 = J00462  HE CHIEFTAIN ADOOURI 203,60~ 3.89-
60 L 222465 ERILLS USA 2343, 29- 3008
60 T D00dAR DRCRSSCHOOL 3TORE 168, 66- 13EB. BB~
g0z Q00467 INTERAST CLUR 20483~ 204.63-
a0 = 000470 FELLOWSHIP OF CHILETLAM & 57.43- 57,43
50 2 030471 HE SCIEKCE SLYHZIAD L£27.73- 4270035
g0 = n2aTE GIRLG TERNIS 1370.96- 133.00- 047 .08 623 8E-
gl = 030473 GIRLS GOLT 2432.31- 2313,093 L1E.41-
€0 L 000475 CHAMATTEER EWARD 278,11~ EEERRIT 45,97

50 L 030512 CLRSS OF 2012 497.47- 497 d47-
60 I 00513 CLASS OF 2013 .93 £.92-
g0 T HEHESE 2014 CERPES 833.34-
el L DO0SLE  CLRSS OF 201= 1513,3%5= 1%13.3%-
g0 L Da0516  CLRSS OF 201% Z2623.10- 110,24 442:.13- 3097, 23—
&0 L nansLy 2017 1334.534- 482,37 245.1%-
£ T PHESE: 2014 1637, 24 370,16 1487 .60
£0 L DO005LO  CLASS OF 231% 214,00~ 234,75 1003, Ti-
& L 0o0sS22 CLRSS OF 2020 135022 534,28~ LT Edt o
0L DODEDD  ADE DRIVER POP RCCODMT 00, 3% 1E.00- 3L0e. 30~
£0 L DO2E0L  BLUMET CLUD 1582, 40 LREZ, 40~
£C L OO0EDZ  IBWESIMZMT 1MCOME ACCOURT G003 EEEN T8 a9, G-
o L DODEDE:  CLERRING ACCOOMT 3435, 00- E40.52 12599, 06- 4753 86+
i T DUDEDY  ROMIK. OFFICE SRRVIOR ACO 459, 4%~ 457 46
£0 L O02ED5  WIKEIES WITH WILLHZES 3154, 81~ ATGE. 91
€0 L DJ0EDE  CORZHEES ACTIVLITY ACTOUNT £8. 55~ Gk, 59-
T Tt W & A4, 07~ Ed64, 30 1715.42 235832 .60~
EC L Drsems 237240 .02- ElRd 30 171%5,432 233531. %0~
g0 L 110D AT ACCRUAL

£ T === —== §l--—— *IURRRET LIARTLITIES

£0 1 wss mme femems *LIRBZLITIES

] BI0D00 TUWND BALANCE 204.77- 2lBE. 21~ 271775 2932, 52~
509 LI1000  TUNL BALANMCE IESZRVED 204,77 2lBE.21 2TLTaTh 293Z.52

T Bi----  TTIMD RATANCE

0§ mws mems Beeeee +ZUND EQULTY

R B e *RGENIY FUMD

63

1248 PN

DRGE

0T 14706
2



3frbucldip SCHOOL 'DIBTRICT (CF WISCOHSIN DELLS
0%, 16, 06.00. 0220107 6% SAR-TE L [Datas 672016)
ACCOUNT SEEINMING  Jung #2015-146 BOTE-10

MUM3ZR  FUMOTION EALANCE MONLHLY ACTIVL

PYTD ARctlwity

EALLNG

BALAMCE

Grand Assst Totals 23TEAT.C2 EOE4.,A0-
Grand Lisnility Tota 237247 ,02- A0EL . 30
Grand Equity Totals

Grand Tokals

Humber of Accountes: B4

AERREEA SRR R KRR RN AR AN RS End of Teport WAAREEEREERRdRkkE sk kehd

64

175542~

ZUih.odd

12049 FM
TURLER

(SR AR

5

215531, 60
2345531 . 60—



JAanchpl.p o R
CORLLE 06 0000-010033

Checok Hbr Vendzr Hams

Q9630 AMAAOHS SZCES

B9¢31

BaY VzZHIE MACHIKERY, IKG

9032 BIU MARKAGEMENT . IZHO.

LUE33 CAR

QUEET

23e3d OOV GOVERKNMENWT

SYE35 CEARTER COMMINICATLOKS

956306 CORE BTS, IHC,

A9e3T ARMCD, TKZ

30¢3E ZMPLOYEE BENEFITSH CORPORATICH

29639 FOLLETT SCHODT SOTIUTIONS,

INC,

CECHOOL DLETRLET OF. WISCONSIH (DELLS

Check Date

Defacs20la

ORS30520168

DRSS 2016

DESA0S 206

Q6/3052016

06/3072018

J6/E07E015

DRSINSEDLE

QAGSI0AE01S

Invaice Kuasbas

L10-343205E-3512202

110-5%14335E-1R17040Y

2H5L1-00

HRATTS1E

E207-187069
BE0T-149307
DMJBRI1

ECKW35H

HDhDW3ge

J2A512MRR0NEET ST

9245117640030 5E8

INVDRELSES]4

TWVDRP1SGE7]

SRYLOG6A414

SRV1OGG44%
SRY1DRRALET

EAVICRRaLYmT

1200507

lacrega-

GCIPITE-E

65

Inwazice Lesc

SHESSUBRLLIZS
BHE/RIPPTITS

HSSTECH ED/SHELT
SAMLER

LO/SERVER ROOH
BT

AINT /HUFPLIES
THAMS/SULEELLES

ELEMENTARY
FROMETHEAN
INTERKET
SUBSZRIETICH
H-MOKTTOR

ER:

1 DEMENT

TECH/HS T-1 LIKES

SEREVICES M /1-7/30

TECHACD T=1 LIKES

SEBVICEST/1-7/31

TECH/TO T-1 LIKES

HERVICEST/1=7/32

DISTR TECH/3M
DUZLEX *MF CRELE

BOE SWITCHEZ WITH

DHZZ FOE CO
FHOKE BYETEM
OVERHALL
SERV1ZE HOUHS
HETWORE
SERVIZE-ZHOKE
BYSTEM/RROUKDANT
BACKUZ ISSURE/SAD
MRS 10K

s34 / FIEER
THSTALL

LD LMI- CHAIR

{ FEES/HEA &
FLEX/RZRIL
AMTH TEESSHEA &
FLEX M0

NOFBODHE /HE

SECURLTY

& [UZGRADE

s
PRIE

FO Humber Invoice dmount

1011800E02

1011600211

A001e00zzz

1011600207

QO0Zani1 bR

900%e00104

EHEAE - HHHES
Q002630002

0002800135

A2aT elnay

AARTRCO0CY

4,501,

a2.

OB

2910,

12,084,

2,656,
4, G236,

1,061,

08

92

0

HH

3.0%

FRuls

aln

3B

G-

DT 0L LG

Chectk Fonount

753,489

TE.CG

L2, 750,93

Ly

4,445,000

1%, 283, &1

gggggg

4,305, 44



dapekpldlp o e S CHOB R DL STRT AT e I WISCONS T BELLS s Ty e ey AR G 141,

0308 08 ﬂﬂ Ju u1343} g e AniEhack Silaey s U e R O pn“n 2
Crneck Khe Wandor Hame Check Date lnvoloe Fumbo: Inwvoice Dasc D0 Nurhner Invoios Amount  Croock dnount
ESTATE
8 LIBRARY BOCGES 2231600015 1,5631.C8
5 LIGRARY ROOXSE 2221600015 478,20
ME/EYERLY SLIBRATRY 2231600016
BOOES
4037 234-0 KASEYERLY /T TRRASY  Z2726000L6 1,432,013
BCiOHS
B24av2 TUMBLEBCCE 221800010 699,04
RENE®T
9OG40 FRORTLIER 0R/30/72006 BLE224-7558-033805-3 LI PHONE 0 51,61 £6.714
BIZL/G/ 22/ L6-T/21/
6
GOAZS4-BOSE-03220%-% DO/ERY o 39515
LINEfa 22/ LE=T EL¢
16
59641 HRL LEOGHNARD CORPORATION ORSENSEDIR 34112R51 ¥E VOCAD MIEIC 3001600123 =4, 63 o83
AUDIO YIS5UADL
5964E UEWLETT-ERCEARD COMPARY QGSIDAED1E FA%EB2E3 AHEATRETOR & 1311600153 1,172.13 T
COCEIRG BETATION
92543 HOEE DEPOT CRIDIT SZRVICES CEf3002018 27286 MATNT S ZLYWCOD, BOAR, 4] E3E.10 1,%4B,00
L5, BRRLER
J2E41 HARIKTS SLYWODD, TARF Q 512,74
37086 MAIRT/SUZELIES o] LhE. a4
E 37267 MAINT/SUPELIE o FO 4G
AG0ET MAINT/BUFELIES Q 1E3582
YHELL MARY T, (JRCORSON 063042016 DEZZ20 SHE3/REERCER a [l 620,00
CRACES & BROEFH
TLLES
49645 JUATOR LISREARY &) LD JGS30/Z2016 312180 HEATMC S BOCHS ZEELROOOEE T 1,003.00 1,008,002
SOELE LEGD ORAEIE0TR 06471 HMEMINDCSTORM FTTI 01600126 404,35 40 .55
CORE HET
49047 PRESTHICK HCUEE Cef30/2018 3334 HE/EMGLISHATERTECS 4301600231 163.1z 16E.11
K3
996dE HERLLY OO0 STUFF, IMC. (453 FEUPPLIES L AL GODEDn 04,38 209, =4
994549 BEINHART ECOISERVICE O&es3C /2016 £30079 ES/LUNCH/SULBPLLESS il 1,618, k% L, H%h.,. 87
SUMMER, EROGRAM
9%R50 RREFONIIVFE CLRESEDOM MEA30 2076 THI-00096240 Mz GFFICE GF 3001600024 51,00 51.03

PRIMNC/MEETING
HOCH MEET ZNG

66



_:,ju.p._,-hul:lﬂ e S EH OO OISCRICT OF wmcomqﬂn 13["1.':.:-

d ﬂj EF : ET;GIHLE

5 e, 00 o= GLUUE“ R e e e T -u}ecP SUJmm:y
Check Har Vendsr Hame Check Daze lnwolcoe Fumbar Trowadao Dear PO Hunbaor Tnvoios amount Chook &moont
IDERS
33651 SCHCLASTIC, IHC, CE&/30/2006 45290143 AECHMLLY /BLEMERTAR 111600203 30,00 560,00
¥ BCOCKS
33682 SCHCCL SPZCIALTY Ca/30/2006 28144314 LO/FILE/CREINET 1021600064 1,1B7.94 4,324,650
BATNT / REMATHIES
15-1& POIGET
28.E1403 SHESFENOILES, CHRIE, ZO0L1ADDELD 1,128.35
HOGKSHELE
HU653 TERRAMCET T HLACEH CefIc/20le 201672016 LTST 0 1,200,00 1,200,000
ADMIK/MILEAGE
1 LFERD
99654 TERRAMNCE R ELACK QESACLICLE ERINZILEN6EER 4AAI0TE-RS 2352010 M Z2R1.56 ZB1l.3%
cltatrics
Adminiszrator
Mileage
S065E STEEEFES TRUZ VALUZ QESICS2016 ASE24L MAINT/EUPPLIES Q LE.TL 126,56
RIE273 HAIWTfSUPPLIES jul 14,24
RoETAY TRANE/EUPPLIES a .48
AZEOGT MATHT/SUPPLIES 2 28
AITOERZ MAIWT/SUPPLIZE o 14,88
GadHd MATHT/ SOPPLIZE a 16, 62
BE461 MATHT/SOPPLIEE 0 |
B£420 MAINT/SUPPLIZE 4 14, 5%
29558 TRIGREEN CEIMLENH CESAGS2008 48220484 HMATHT fHE G078 0 605,00 IvECU.On
CONTROL
48220070 MALMT S HE FLEW 0 aag, o0
SERVICE
GAELT .9, BANE DE/3072006 LBET30Z rESH ETATo B o ETS 535,00
FETWORE, JCB
POSTLNG SHE AS500
PRINCIEAL
BESURIEE T EMATS/RW3R SO01G001:4 9z.00
COME .
GESOGIZ DY A OBECOHSAMEA CONF. BN RNOTEE 92,00
99653 WALMART COMMUNITY/RICSIIC OR300 200160 Didhdd SUMMER SCHGGCL alba Ag.59 172,22
SOFELIES
D2ile F&/3U4ER 1 3268
PRO/TARIES
J2ED61 ENMEER AR . T
SOHOOL 2000 206
CLAaRE
90550 KCERS NeEs30,/20106 LEGSN ALIEHWMXESWIDA CC1eC01ad fd, Ol G40, 00

67



f_i_ﬂ_pck';_::_ﬂﬁ.-p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF W ISCONE DA DRLLE o i e s T g A8 N L P B

b e innn-ogssienss i K nIEE B e st B e D R S

Crock Mar Vendor Hame Check Lats [nvolce HNampers Inweica: Dagg 2O Momber Invodics fmount  Cheok Sneont
GHLINE STULENT
AASESEMENTS

SHLED WISZOREIW CGLASE, LLGC ORS30/2016 12953 THANSSHUS WINDOW Al 305000 8%, 00
REFAIRS

12371 FAINT S 31 " S1F, 00

GEELUEREPLRCE
SLICING LOCRS

3l Corputer Checkla) Far a Taksl of 73,533 .80

68



.'$apv:'1'r0ﬂ p 3
DDA 16505 00 Ao ﬂlDDJJ

Theck Bbr Vendaro Hame

DagEl POLLETT SCHODL SOTUTIONS,

BOEE2 TGESOH INSURRNCE AGERDY,

INC.

IHC .

SEH UL DISIE ET DP WlS“ﬁH%lN [l

Check Date lnwzlca Humber

06302018 L0ET03E-0

067307202 2015-18

2

69

DGR c?fueflﬁ
[hﬁu A i
Traveaioe Deso PO Humber _nvoclos Arount Chéeck Amouns
53 ME TLIRRARY 2231ECCC1G 470, 6z 410,68
SO0ES
DTSTRICT C 164, 659,00 184, 855,00
IMSURRNCE FREMTIIM
Camgnl Ler Checkis) For a Zozal of 185,005, 88

Seil



Hepokpldip it 4 IR B e AV Rl
: PAG:. e R

e . BEHS0L DISTRICT OF RISCONSIN DELLE - o
02.16,06,00:00-020033. e 5 e

Check Sy

Check Date lnvolice HNumber Tavoiae Doso P Mumber Tnvsice Smount  Theck &mouns

=

435 HUHOOL DISTRICT D WISCONSIW L CE/30/2016 063014 TARMSFRER FONTE TO 9 3, 3660 3, 366.1

ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
135

a Total afl S, 500,

%)
H

Hanual Checklz) &

70



HapeRpON e Cliiide s goR0OL DISTRICT 0F WISCONSIN DELLS e e T A A
C05.16.06.00.00-010033 EE T P, : :

Sheck Bummasy e : L e S PRGE: BN

Thezlk Hbhr Yendor Mame thasck Date Involoa Humber Imyalce Dase EFo Mumber Invoice fmeocnt  Check Rmcond

Q%GR3 MIKNESSTE MOTURL LIFE T4%. DYSDIAEDLE 2010 YOIATFME RUFPORT STAFF ] FEILAT b

LIFE LMI3UHSMCE

%664 Wl SUZSORT COLLECTICKS TRUST NSNS RN R FOTROYOTATGAR TROY A WELSOH H] 55F.00 BRI

Z Coonputer Chackisl Tor a Tatal of Gdn, 47

#id



HapokplBip SEEOOL DISTRICT: OF WISCONATH, DELLS. A e e p R T S

SRR T B ek T R e e - ehen) istimary CHRR D o R L SR

Chazk Mbhr Yandor Hars Check Daze Inwoloe Kumbao Invwoise Dasc PO Kumiber Tnwolca Amount

Check Amsunt

2 ds WA TRIUST MIMGELR CEMEIFITE CNA0LSE0LE 20LADTOLIRDRIITO WER, TRIIST ALY [N 258 .40 2,840 ,.E0
20260701 Aa0R0TG]L WEA TRUST ALY C 8,47
20262 01ADHIHE WEs TRUST ALY 0 120,71
A0ZEDVOTROIDME! WER TRIZZT ALAS i3
201607 01ADEIG WER TRUST ALV ]
201603701ADRITH wza THUET ALV o
A0TADVITROITHMER WZh TROZT ADV

L=

201607 N1 EORITD Wah TEODET ROV
20160701335 0M= Wah TLOST RDV VL
016070130315 WEL TROST ADY R, 00
20180701 BIROTH WEA TRUST BRIV ] Lih.non

fm SEN e [
i
-t

201607 01C0ANTO WEA TRIST AIW G A7 .83
201607 01C0HOM= WEA TRIST ADY G 28.84
201450701CORIG WEA THJIST ALY C 208,213
ACTE0TO1ICTROTE WEXR TRIST ALY

e

.00
4727 WEA TAX SHELTERZL ANNULTY 0740142016 2CLECTOLACWET WEA THA a 7,364,00 3,763.00
I015CTOLRLWET KE&Ta3 a 5000

FHOERTOTCDWET WER TSA ] L, 525,00

4738 WIBCOWSIN DREDT CF REVENUE J3/06/2016 2016C70LALCRY DAWE CORZALEY ] 245,30 43,3

£33 THNTERNRI. REVEHIE FERVICE WISORSEDLR FO1RCVGIADEIN 241 EMPLOYERE N 470,00 6, 165
FEDZEARL TRX
Z01E0VCLIADEICZ 241 EMPLOYZRS o 13,300.04
FEDZRAL TaX
EOLRCYCIADTIT 541 EMPLOYERS Q 20,1854z

SARL TAX
FO1G0VC1IADMED 41 ZMPLOYERS a 3. 11C.
DDA TAY
FOLBGICIATTIO 441 TMPLOYDRS ] 13, 300,04

al=
(%]

FZIERAL Taxl
dU1E0TCIASHED G4l ZMPLOYERS a Ao 110G, 43
RAOT TAY
F01R0MGIGNTIN 941 FMPLOGYERA H 120,00

FESERAL TAX
J01ECTC1BDLE2S U4l EMP_CYERS o 45,12
FEDERAL TAX
AOTROTCIRBDTIT 941 EMELCYERS C 9,00
FETERAL ThR¥1
FO1ECTCIBOMED 941 EMEFLOYERE i Li.td
FEDERAL ThAX
201607 01BISIC U4l EMPLOYERE

i

45,12
FEDERAL ThAX

AOLEOTCIETMED 947 EMZLOYERS
PEDERAL T

EOLEDNOICOFTR 447 EHPTOYERS i Tzo00

2
[
on
ey

FEDERRT, TaX
Z3LEIT01CoEIC =41 EMPLOYERS 8 3,131.484

72



dapokpliip

e

0%, 6.06.00.00-010033

Check Fir Veador Wame

4740 WD

TEFARTMENT OF REVEHIE

Check Data

3418

il

1i

0O1,:PISTRICT OF WISCONSTN:DELLE
ChEsk Summary i

Tnvolce humbex

2A1G0VCIC0ELY

201ECYCLOOHMED

AU1E0TCIZFEIC

2018070 LTEHED

EOTECICIDDEIC

201EQVCIDDEIT

SOTR0TCLDIED

2O 1ECV0IDFFIC

FU1ECV0IDEMED

Z01E0E1TADAIS

FO1ECETTADACT

201E0e
Z01ECEITEDWIT

LYEATR

73

Inveice Desc

FELERAL TAX
ad1
CELERAL TrAX
41 EMPLOYERS
FEQERRL TRX

EMPLOTERS

941 EMPLOYERS
FECERAL A
941 EMPLOYERE
FECERRL THRX
HL EMPLOYZRS
TEDERATL Tax
447 EMPLOYERS
PEDERAL ThAX
1 EMPLOYERS
PEDERAL Tax
441 EMPLOYERS
FEDERAL TAX
541 EMPLOYERH
FEDERAL Tax

ETARTE TAXER

SIATE TAXEH

STATE TAHES
ETATE TANXES

Hanual

PO Fombe

Chaoki(zs)

Eor

[}

ad e R B

nwolce

3,140,

5,003,

Bl

£, B35,

617,

T0.
]

11,788

155,

3, TER.

a Total of

07T

DaGE

Funzunz

oo

e
0o

Cheok Ardaan

B

t

Lh, 785,635

HE,EBL5. 0

Pt}



ittt kR R R R
051606, 004005010053

Chazk Kbr Vendnr Mame

@URGh RIVANOTD LIGFOSRS

99RA6 RIRGAS USAR, LLO

09667 ALLIAKT ERERET/WPLL

Check Late lrwvoloe Kambor

J6/30/2016 A20000337149

RACCCO23TLI0-]

AZCOCO337130-3

Cof30s2018 B05BTR2
390562362

GE/30S2006 0L9A340000

LAFRTE0000

4270400000

49&fd AFPLIFR FAIKT. SUFFLIES & 500U 0673072016 96691454

Dogis AVERTS

5870 ZAOGIR WILIDING SUPPLIES,

9GRYT1 OAKD S0 CLERNEES & LAUWDRY

DoG72 CsE COMMUIAICATIONE

Gaed CAPITAL HNEWSPAPRRS

29674 Chn QUEET

OEEAZZTZ

0673072018 B137574

E137E75

QBf30/2008 3353220

CEfics20la 8872

DRS30/2018 201R0R1E

QBS30/2008 22195484

ORES30M2000 5507

74

lowvoice Deac

LU/ WAETE
DISBOSALYS JUNE
KO/ WARTE
LlEmoHaT S TUNE
H3/WASTE
DISFOSATS TRE

TANE BENTAL/TRAMS

TREE

RERTRTS WITC, TRANS,

MAIKT

SHYBUILDLHG
GRE S JUNE

HE/TEANS BUTTLTNG

ZAH S JUKE
LD/ELEZ AMD
GRS/ TUNE

LTHAWS/BUPELIES
HAIRT/SUBELIES

MAIKT/TLEAN SH
EXHAELUSLT S¥5TEM
MAINT/CLEAN HS
EXHALST SYSTFM

HS TECH EL/GAH
CYHLINDERS

TREANS/UHLECRES
BUEELIES
TRAM3/TAT FCRMS
SUFFLIES

TRAMESUTNIFORMS

SUPPLLES
THRAMS N LECEMS
SUPPLIES

THRAMSE S ANTEHNAS

305 LRIVIR &
B0ARD MEMBER
VRCRMCY ADS

TRANSSEIPPLTER
TRANS SSUPPLTRER
TRAMSSEUPPLIES

TRAMSSSUPPLIES

e e

PO Humber Ioveoice Ramouns

o o o o

44%

280.0

30,3

443,

1, 009,:

18,

ua
o

.02

-
[

15

1,58
32
26,

14
12
12

Tk
4 i

Chanx Aoicunt

1,425,050

299,24

1,539 &84

f=
e
o

<B4

100996

147.80



cAapikoliip

ST TR CECHOOL DISTRICT. 0F WISCONSIN
GO ULENE D000 010033 i

[BELIE

| e
Uoheek Bliml iyt A piEii i paless

Lrosiasie

Check Kbr Yendor Hame Chask Date Inwveloe FKumbar Invoice DESC PO bumber Inwoico Roount Check Aosunk

A50T-19%3437

THAKE fEUZRLIES

F9ETD COURTRY BLUMRER, THC, J6/30/2026 691300 LTHLETICS/PORTABTE 16F160C117 1,.222.00
AEETEIONE
ATHLETICE/PORIABLE
REETAOIHE
ATHLETICE/PORTRGLE
RESTROOME
ATELETICS/PORTAELE

RESTROOME

691381 LEZLE00117Y

GR2300 LRETRDO1TE 38,00

692301 1621600112 bo,ad

0T LADCRATORIEZS, LLO DRSNS 200G TAO0MET HALMT /WATER o 3606 36.0E

Z3TING

WISDOH3TH TELLG BEVENTS J6/3042016 190-20181331 ALDMIN n Bl.20 Bl. &0

SUHISCRLET IO

D505 TEST MIDWZST, LLC 063072006 BEE BACKGRCIND CHECES C 12.6

(]
e
3
i

CAETENAL COMPRNY DhSE0SA016 ATRARIETZZY TREME/HUFPLIES 0 10,34 0. 3k

33EBL

H4SRRER

FLODEING

FOGECAST

GART

CEMTER

HGER

A BMALYTICS 1WC

0673072018

DeS3072008

G/ F077016R

70001
T0956

LAV 20E00

QL3RECODGZ
914310433

MATNT/SUPSLIES

MAINT /SUPFLIES

FORECAST MODEL

MAIKIBUDPLIRS

MaINT/SUPPLIES

9001600161

.00

.00

.89

9% EET KERNETE EALL J6/30/72016 DOAZL/ LD MAINT/BIMS/OLD 1] L,B50,00 l.azc.c0

MUSIC ¥ FLOOR

95664 HESS MzMOxIAL HOSEITAL 06/3072016 DI /0RSLE ATHLETIZZ/ATHLETIC 1621600119

TRAIKER SERVICES

335,

UOREL MILLYASRD/H

TUHIHEDR ORSI0MZ016 BDE131450 Falk_ fSUPPLIES 4

MAIKI/BUZPLIES ]

lT0.Es
233,848

410,82
EOE13330

DOGEG HOLILAY WHOLESALE OEfI020T8 IV 3EERL F3/LENCH o A4.40 iZ.EQ

DYBEY HOME TR OT CRERIT SERVICES CEAINS20TE S0E] T MAINT/ OREDS/EURFL 0 114 B9

-a
=
L

GOR
BEEUKD, FIMARNCE G
CHRRZE & LATE FEZ

ECAZARACI0T6ETAT

BOGES AARRCH JOHRSON OESI0/2016 HAY FIY EO/TRY mAF Q E5.,03 BE. 43

DY EED TAKE DELTION UTILITY DEFT, QESI0A2018 001-1431-CC LO/WATER & a 175,13

SEWERSJUNE

SAIL ARG MALEY DRSI0SE0LE MAY DIST MURSESTEAVEL o 23L.e

m
o

ol

I

1.8k

-3



B tpered ey R H A H S e : {SCHOCL: DISTRICT : F: HIACOH
i i A etk sumnday !

i AT AR

Ha
Check Nbr vendor Mams “hacik Date [nvolce Hamhar Thwaice Daesc PO Humber Invcaice Rmount Check Racunt
S969] JACOUELINE L MaRLZ 06/30/2026 JuMz REIMRURSFMERT SHCRE (F, 109,94 104,94
SHOZSVERDKNA
SO692 MALGE'S BLUMBLMNG FARLE O6/30/2006 LHwOCLI5272EY MAINT/SINK (] AA0, 38 240,34
TAUCET/HES
SHE93 MOFRRLANES OR/30/2006 Twitewd MAINT/SCZFLIES a 101,80 470,14
TO4LET2 HMAIMNT/E02PTLIES a 2R, 54
659 METLD DEAA07A0TH TRAEZE THANS/ AZPALE GRE ] 354,07 354, %7
PLUME
29695 MID-STATE TRICE SERVICE, IKZ. 0673072016 L12027KW TERNSG S PRATS 0 Loy . 5% TES . A5
FAGOGEL TIHAME S PRATS [H B3.E4
434 408K THAEMS S PARTS 8 90.492
ddz2556H TREM3/3UPPLIES C TEL.B0
99690 MID-5TATE ECITEMENT 063042016 KED403 A LN /CLUTCH/BELT [ 431,14 437 .18
GHEIT NELDD 0873072006 L225834 BOSTHERS ] 103,58 103,56
CFFICE/10949 ANE
W=2 BFUBMS
SHE93 DLEON EFAINMT & LDECCHRATING 06/30/2016 DLELES MATNT fFRTMER a 30,30 37,490
0161721 HAINT /SUFZLIEE il b T
99695 GREINHART FOCDSERVICE O6/30/2016 442002 F3/LUKCH 1] #5, 04 23,94
95700 520RTS IMPRISITCHS DGA30 %0010 81532 MALNL/HHIRTH 0 200,00 00,00
95701 STEFFES TRUZ vALUZ 0673072016 AGVIES MAINT/SUEZLIES a 57,34 61:10
BEG4A2 TRANG/SURPZLIES [ 876
997502 STRANG, PATTZS0N, SEWHTMG, DESENSECTE 100404 LEGAY, SEBRVICES a 450, 66 2. 835.€8
10048Y LEGAZ 5SERVICES Y 4,376,000
8997323 TEL M THEILER 06/30/201¢ JAK-JUNE FATCH/TRAVEL M 125,50 125,50
09724 THETSSHN'S TUMASRE & MILLWCGRE DRSEOL2008 GE7325 TRANE/SUBPLIEE & a.0o0 Pt B Y
1&75437 TRANS/SUZELIRS % 18.00
90735 WILLIAM TOFE0M 2673072008 JUKE REIMECRSEMENT S FLTR i 2aL 0B 44,08
LATNCH TRETHTIHNG
9973 TOTAL WATZR OF BARRRBCO, LLC DG/30/2016 913650 COfWATER & 1 36,85 36,45
DISZENSERS JUME
Q950 UNEMPLOYHIR D IRSURENCE DRARNS20LE ESEL29-000-4 UNEXMPLOYMENT i} BT 9k B7. 05
Q%703 UNITELD REMTALS 06/30/202¢ 1284€%705=-001 HRTHNT S 3UPPT TES o 23,44 2HAG

76



apckpligip R
OB EL 0610000010033 T

Fe7T00 1.5,

93710 WARSBO

93711 WaSDA

Q9017 WORVTWIRCONETY CENTFR FOR TEE

BAHE

Check Mor YVendoro Kame

Q97713 WIRCOHATY DELLI TAXT

99714 WISC LELLS WATER § LIGET

53710 WISCOMSIN

916 WISCOMETH

DEET

FEST COMTROL,

o JUSTICE

LLTBCHOOL GISTRICT 9FSHT
' o Check Swrmary.

Cheok Late

0673072016

2673072016

DBS30/201E

DGS30E0T0

Q630016

D6/30/2016

DGA30ME010

lowzics Humber

1302

JULY 2016R*+

STH-Z0E

(Hik k]

A=31030-00

=31940-02

4=31941=00

4=-31942-00

A=31049=00

4-31946-00

d=310470-00

4-31549-00

=31 345-000

Glata

248232

77

TELACKSHTIGH RGCH
CREPE

TMTCHET f2016
WASED ACCT CONFER

I'"JEIL
SERV/CBEANEPOR AT ZC
i

TRANEPIORT
HOMELESS
STUDENT f SEME
ELECTRIC, HATZR &
SEWER/JUNE
LECT=IC,
SERERAJUNE

WALER §

WATLEE

ELECTRIC,
SEwWzR/JUNE
ELECTRIC,
SERERSTUNE

WATER

=)

ELECTRIC,
SEWSRSIUNE
FLECTRTC,

WATER &

WATER &
SERZR/IUHE
ELECTHRIC,
SEWZR/JUNE
FLECTRTC,

WALER &

WATER &
SEWDRSIUNE
ELECTRLIC, WATER &
SEWRZRSJUNE
ELECTRIC,
SERERATUNE

WATER &
ELECTRIC, WATER &
SERERSJUNE
ELECTRIC,
SEWER/JUNE

WALER &

BACEGROUNT CHEZES

DS HMONTELY
SERVICE
SHAMCHTHLY
SERVICE
HE FHCATHLY
SERVICF

Fa Kunoaxr

OI016001353

=

(e

1526

42

133,

301

7.

174

IR

1o T bR RS E

Involice arcunt

+E3

on

200

A0

Croa

b 32

U

»33

o T 1 e

422,.E3

335.00

£I0.00

Ly, 227,14

=
(=]
&



-Sgpgkpqﬁ[g'_ R
-QE%ﬂﬁ.ﬂﬁfoplﬂq—Diﬂﬁﬁi-'..:Z”

et BRI B R PAY S
i PRGER :4::55 i

Cheok Hbr Vandar Marns Chaok Date lnvolce Humbhar Tnwoice Lasc ' Humeer Invoics Bmount Chesk amcuan

ZAHF R MCSMONTHLY ! 2000
SERVIZE

#4830 COSMONTHLY il A0LLG
SERVICE

-

SOTLY A OR3042016 2314 OMALEY/HOTES, ROCM  GDOJ1G00182 B

i
=

Bl BS. L0
FUR WRA
COHEEBERCE

53 Computer Chaski{s] For a Total of 238,74

78



SERLET DR WISDONSIN DELLS o0t
; ”_?heﬁﬁuﬁgﬁnaryf A TR - -

: s iea G atieg, B ALATTE
WesieuGe gl 0o-010035 jEEtals

:L;:

Thagk M Vandar Hame Chock Tate Tneod oo Mumbers Inwoice Deso PO Bumbar Invalce Faount  Check Euacunl
ua7ia ARFEF THC, CY/14/70046 7397 MS PHY. ED. AOYH I001T0CC4T ¥, 0g w4200
ROPE

39715 AMERICEM WOCTCRAFTERS SUPPLY  C7/1443016 136279 HE/TECH 4201700048 RS- 93,30

o730 ANSA CTS14/2016 1937262-03523767 EGASTON/AWERS IMEAT 4000700062 245,00 #45,00
TEUL COACEIRSG

00721 BaNE CF WISCOMSIM LELLS OVA14/2016 ADVENCE ATHLETICS/ STUDZHT | 0000 G600, 00
SPCRTS REGS

Q977 BAHE OF WISC0OMSTH CELLS N1 2010 201R-10 AMETH (o TE.OG Th. 00

OFFICERAFETTY CASN
99723 BAWE COF WISCCHSIN LELLS 41442016 2016-17 HS/BPEZDY CaSH jal 105,00 10,00

9977 #d BANK OF WISDOMHIN DELLY Al 2016 2016=-17 LOSPETTYT CRSH u

=
e
o
=
a
i

A

99725 CAZITOL CONFEREWCE D3/1472000 2016-17 ATHLETICE/CAPITAL  1£21700002 ETHI ] KO0, 00
COHNFERZMCE/DTETR
onzZs & FEE6

38726 CAFITAL NEWSFAFERS 0341472010 2518730 JOHZ BUDGET (V] 158.95 158
CEAMGES

28727 ChR QUEST 07:/14/72016 5527-185573 TRAMS/SUFPLLIES o 16,33 27,50
S50T=E00183 TRAMNZ/SIEFLIES a 11,81

GOTEZE CDW COVERRMENT 07/14/2006 Curdoid HESPACS/REFLACEMEX 4001700061 164,00 4,164,808
T L&ME
B e H3/TECH EDJTCHMFR 4001300040 11350
Ly 36h WM LITENRING EHHERHHHHES 2,065, 00
EF SUFELIES anoLyo003s 552,70
LEETAEY HS/TECH EL/TCHER 1001700049 999, E1

Lreanng ok}

99720 CHARTER ZOMMITATCAT DOMS DTS00 BRAG11TRFIDDEA1E B & C/BUS C ToES
GRRAGR-WERTHER

GO0 CLASSRODM DoRECT/SCHODL SEECIA 07/14/2316 ZJBLLG4EGGIA IS ODMMUNICARTIVE ACCATCOC1S L.

2
o
)
i
el
()
T

ERTE BUPPLIES
AIEL16457154 SHE/SOPPLIES 1011700061 T1.21
ADBI1RA8TIAS SHE/SUPPLIES 10117300072 O, 450

97311 CREATIVE MNITEBOOK SOLUT IONS 071472016 5033 HMEOETEHM WOEERDOOES 3001730000070

()
1l
L
[
(o)
[
ra
123
(]

SO032 DEAN TDODE 0P WISSOHSIH 07/14/2016 432528 PEFEUMMER 1] 24T.1% 731,91
SCEOCLHMLILE
L32325 5/ 3 UIER C A6 6E

79



EﬂgykpﬂﬁJp
LR T

Cheok Har

99733

0973

9973E

997zE

99T E

a07:8

9973

EEREAN

RN

TRTL

N0, 00-010033

vencor Hame

DEMZD, IHT

DIEZOUNT SCHOCL SUFRLY

ELLISOH ELECTRIC SUPPBLY INU.

FLIKN 5

ENTIFIC IHC

TRIONTIER

FRONTIER COMMUNICAETICONS

GOODHEART -UTTLCOY PUBLISHER

GOZHER

GREAT STAT= FUBLISHERS

E&S PAOTZCTION SYSTEME,

IKC.

EILLYRRDSZUTIHIMSCH

EQLIDAY WAD_ESALE

ISCORRY INTEGRATED SYSTEMNS CORE

LAKEEIDZ INIERMATIONAL TRUIEE,

S CHOOL DTS TRITT O (WISCONSIN  DELLY
fif CChEck: Bummary i

Check Dats

HEREE FA I

TTSlAS20E

DFSLdS200a

DTAASR01R T

1741472016

(R B PR R

0741442016

]
-3
=
k3
(=]
=
o

0771472018

07/ 4,/201¢8

07/L452028

0id1ds20ln

07FLa 2006

nefids2itn

Trwaioe Humber

23AG3TT

43637E

adhhin

2907431

590043

D22E4ET5010]

140515800

o
ool
-l
=
preg
en

262002-0365=-082181-5
BOEZ53-148]1-011303=-5
GUEOR1-F341-031258]-5

ABAT11=0333-6201¢-5

OLEZ4634

& 0182200

lE17a2%

10728z

EC2-45%1 38

HIC3A4F

80

Lovodoe Desc

COEOOT/HTLE
FESEUHMER
SCHOOL/HMILEK
FE/EMHER
SCIOOLMILY
F=Ra=10k 1 EHE
GOEOOLSHIL®

HE5/LHMC/SUPPLITE
BEDSFLLE. CasE

SNESAUPPTLIRR

MALMNT S RECEPTURS, PL

033

HE/BCTENCESRIUPFLTE
S/LaH KITH

T-1 LIAESATULY
EHONE BILL/S JULY
MC S EHOME
BILL/TILY

JUS GEAR

H3STECH
E0/TEXT ROOIME

SHE EHY.
ER. /BATLS, HOCKEY
SET,HI5C

S2PLIMSE

SHE/CREATSTATE Wl

FIBSCR MEWSZRZER

MAIHT SO ITORTNG
FEES 2016=-17

AINT ACARPET

SPRAY

MATHT /SUFFIIRS

PSS HUMER

515 HOSTING FzZ=

FITHANCES/HR

HDETING TR

TRARES/PRATSH

BM

DP‘"' ppribiaaciga

FC Membier Inwoice Foount

ArAnunnm
1ciivanngy

1011700083

4001700024

SOOTT0000G

ACCZT00047

AC11700054

101170C0z9

440,

117,57

2,

1227

21

A7

<50
ol

.97

1N

1w,

-1
-1

LTI

i

Chsak Amount

3,590,768

—s 270011

942,490

463,04

835.00



Fapokpli.po
L05L16L06.00.00-T1005T

LIBCHD0L DLSTRICT (0T WIBEONSTH I DELLE f i it iieetis o R e R i e
iHEL R ke simmary [ R i i neRaR

Check HMbr Vendor Hame Check Date

EENE

EENEY:]

e7sl

HUTE

B

QRTLea

boTIe

49 5n

F3T5E

ayen

MARQUETTZ-AIMME TELEFHORE COOF

MILLER 5 REBS0OC/ERUK FRRIBILE

G MLNHESOTA CLAY UsA

HASCG

HAESSEAES

DL8CH PAIMT 5 D2COBEATING

FRIGE SPORTE, THO.

FAN-C-GOT.D ARXTHG CO,

FITATRY LOKEE

ERCIECT LERD THE WAY, ZKC.

REZMHART POODEERVIIE

07714742018

0741472018

0741402018

0147016

0781442016

07714742016

1A 201R

0371442016

CHA1A201F

L7414

Fa
(]
=

[HEF Lk T

Inwzize bumber

1245300

137EL

355

3337
3405
14CE

GOCOTTOEES

J1E71E

KR ETERE ]

DA0Z4BG625E04

L0i48glabid

PACSLBELTAN]

240548617004

FACOT0T AT

EESLT

£rARg

43E553

140654

g1

Involce Dezc

M IHTERMIT
SERVICE/JULY

METHT S SWIHG
ZAMGERS BMDI CHALHN

TESART/GIARE

M3 HEZalTH AUDLC
VISUAL

N3/ FACE S RUEPTIFS
SHE/SURELIRE
SHeS

MATH/EDSTERS /SEQKE

TRY LINE 55T

HE/HHE/PUPIL DUZE

AHD FEZS

TROSSPATHT

H3/PHY
E/TACROESE BATT S

FE/BUMMER
SCHOOLSBREAD
T&E/EOMHMER
SOEOOLSBREAD
ES/S0MMER
SCEOOLSBREAD
FESEIMMER
SUEOOL/BREAD

DISTRICT
METER REWTARL

FOETAGE

PLTW =
RIOHSBERINE HILL
M= ELEX
PLTH -
WNHARPRTHNG FILT,
M3/ ELEM
ELTH -
WLHS S EHING
tsELEM

HILL

F3/5UMMER
TUNCH/FOOT
TR /SUMMER

PO Himber Invnice Amocn

ArEIT0nens 27h.04

300100042 58.48

4201700053 312,

L1 a00EE 3
3301300021 249,

e
[T 8
e

T
=1
o

A00ZT00066

[
n
L

10047 32,65

001700052 42.93

2noivoonol 5,000.00

2001700001 T50.00

Cr

ek Amount

EOC.00

Lt
[
[
[

(o)
[=]

275,04

ToZ. 46

al
[s4]
o

00

3Z2.63

4,33

B, 9Ed . 51



BARBRBORI Pl

A RO R S T T A N N O S i e R e e A OfLTeie
o TEL R B0 00 3 H HE TS pE bt Mty

Gibeck Sumnary i HERCE e

Chack Hbr Yandsr Hames Check Date Inwsl & Mumber Tovwami aar Darmc BC Horner Tnvoice Rmoinl  Check amoons

LUMCHS oL

L4214 F&/5UMER o L1227
LUNCH S Poon

LA2350 ES /S UMEER 1] ZB.T4
LITRIH S 200l

4753% Fa/ IMeER il 3,404,219
d L EIHZ 2oon

L0347 F5/80HER C Ay
TUECHA FOOD

1532738 F5/SIMMER [ 2,E17.21
LUMCHS FOOD

00758 REMAISSANCD LEARMING, 1HC. ONALA/20168 Q2E3E0Y SHMS/STAR RERL 2001700083 E, 844,770

(%]
L
[ o8
-
[ M)

S
B TIMT SURSC IP
REHEW
LRI ECSSTARR REAL T1WME 2001700023 G 345,20
SUBSCRIP REMER
1255308 LOSATAR REAT TTHME 2001700021 h,3B0.25
SUBSCRIE RENMEW
4236307 SEESSTAR HEAL 2001700021 hy B43.55
TIME SUBSZRIE
RENEA
1254303 STAR BEAL TIME 2001700023 3, CCG. OC
SORSZEIZ
REWFW/ RO DEV

L8735 SATELLITE SHELTERI, INC. D14 £E01 6 JULY MODULAL CLAaESRICH o 1
RERT/JULY

¢ 235,00 1.275.00

DR7EC SOUTH CEZWTRAL CCMEZRENCE 07/14/2016 3016-17 ATHLETIC & LE2l700a0s 4,000,

o
=
e
o
\.=J
=
=

SEORLSDLSTRICY
TUES AMD FES

D378l SCHOLASTIC, IHC, 07/14/2016 MZTRTEVE LOJCLRES L021N0CGET 1,054,572 1,054,372
MaaAl LS

GuY R BONOOLMART 0120168 35

M5
MATE S CATCULRTOR

144578 Ld&, 14
e CRIDY
23743 Vandor Continued Void CA14/2018 0.3

LaEL Vandor Contilnced vold CFf1402018 000

DATE53 HSCHOOL SPzCLlAalty 07/14/2016 2CH11E0E004E HEMATH SUFFIIES E I R H H 13z, 4% 93654 14
208116464530 HE MATH/ SUSELIES d002voon2z al.55%

=21 485, 30

0E116d81140 SHE/SUSPLIES l011v00cas a75,3E

FOE11AAE1147 SEESART ZUFPPLIES igliva 4 427,74

AOE1TRAETT A

08116431133 SHE/SUPFLIES LoLETeg

SBUPPLIZES 101170027034 2:06.60

82



cRApckKpliig

Checok Hor Vendsr tams

29767

CERIT

99730

Q%731

508

TECHNOLCGLES

SFORTA TMRRESSICHE

i 44 HEALTHCIAAE OF WI

STEFFES TRUE VALDE

TEACHZR DIRETT

TIRHMES WATEZRCRRE

Chddk

| BT I

0772472018

1771442016

AR

L1820

CTF1as2028

Towoice Mumber

20811s4E1La%
20491164E114¢6
AOHITIE4ETT 44
20BL1G4ELEVE
2081164ELET]
ACHL S 4E1ETE
2C8lladELEN
2CBLIG4ELETE
ACHL1G64E159]
AOALT1RdETSHL
2CBLladElRE9
208L164EZ0E]
2CBLIG4ESEAL

20BLIadERDE]
208LIadERDY

A0BLLGAEGDRT
20BLIAdERLON
20BLIadERTZS

AOBIO2AESDY
30BLOZ24ELELY
J0BLO24ERSZC

SUBELDAES231
J0BLOZdenR023

J0ELO24EE347

11k362

11230%

FaedTAnAnnnLy
TAERTACL0001S

47723

137724

83

SIN LELLS

Invalon Daso

SERSFUIFPLIES

SEE/EUPILIES
3FE/SIPPLIES
SHL/RIFPLIES
SEESBUPPLIES
SEE/SUEBLIES
RERSRUFPIIES
SHE/SUFPLILS
SHE/SQUEPBLIES
SHE/SUFELIES
SHE/RUFFILIES

M3 S0CIAL BTUDIES
SAEELIES

M5 STEM SUPELIES
H3/ENGLISHASUZELI

HE/ERDESEUFPLIES
HS /MATH/ SUPPLIES
H3/SPANISH/SUPPLIE

HS/LHC/ EUPPLIES

SHE/ART SUPPLIES
HS/PHY
EC/BUPPLITS

HS/ERCE S B0PPLIRS
H5/HATE SOPPLIES
SHE/SOPPLIES

K3/OFFICE OF
FRINC/ZMART PAD
CARTRIDGE
HE/OFELICE OF
ERIMCIPAL/SOPPLLIEE

FAIHNT/SHIRTS

FHZZICALE
SCREENINS

& DELG

MATNT/CD 5 LD

FIRKARDE FILTERE

TRANE/EUPPLIES

SHE/SUPPLLIES
SHE/SUPPLIES

HR/OFFICE
RENT/JUTY
WOHS S TERCHERS

0 Munkaes

1011700076
1021700050

111700059
1011700052
1011700073
1o11vaings
12117C0060
1311720037
1011700052
LaLl1vG003e
1311700088
1011735070

IMIN003As

A00LF 00063
A00LTODDED

4002700017
222200000z
1021700008
4001700041
ACCLTCO0ED
ACCITCO00ES

10317 C0083

ACC1TC0045

4001 0a0eY

il

Thwinics

Bmci

£57,
[EL
353
T00.7
26T .
3ll.1
151,
d90.
224 .8
265,
L1
AU,
237,

[ P
CBAG

13

43

403,
1EB.

7.

82,

at.

B2
T

sl

-
p: B
50

ali

s H

.34

E:

Creok Amo

50,0

265.0

e R
e

1400



§ L BENBOL DISTRICT 0F WISCONS IR

o BMC T A1
iidReek Eumnary i 4%

TEGH

616,00, 00-010035

Check Mar Venoor Fame Cheok Date Inwolce Humbar Tnwaice Deso FO Humber lnvolce Raoount Creck fanount
LOUNGE REMZ/JULY

99772 U. 8. POBTAL SERVICE UFA14/2008 DRLESTE FOMT OFFICE FEE R R ba belatokcd 114,00 114,00

98773 U. 5. POSTAL SERVICRE 0741472006 2018710 ZOSTRGE 1031700004 §1=:00 81,00

99774 U. 5. FOSTAL SERVICE 0v/Ldf20le 20182057 LI/ 205 TAGE LoZLFonin: 37620 EN ¢

99235 VEX PODOTICS D741442016 162238 MB 8TEM SUPPLIES  I00L700006 4iEg, 30 GEG, i

9977 WALMSRT COMpUMITY FREZSLL 07F14 /72016 DO114e SLMHER ik 18,87 a4

e
SCHOCL/SOPPLIES
a0vzeo TIER 962 45,50
BOHOCLSBUPPLIRS
99777 WHIFASWIS, HE FOREMSIC R35CC.  07/14020016 201a-17 HE/FOREMSICS /Wnsba (CC1TGO0ES ITE.C0 375,00

HEMBZRSHIP

959778 WORLLPCL T OMA1AFEOLE EE03536 HESHEALTHEMANIEIN 4001700030 1. am 210,65
ADAPTEER

90779 RIMKE'S VILLAGE MARAKET VT4 E01E V0ORALIOZ ELHMEIR 2163 37,92 B
ECHOOL,/GROC FUR
CLASS

el Computar Checzkiz) Far & Tobal of 23,420,599

£ 4



Gapckplfop va i
05.16.05.00.00-010033

Zhadl Kbr vandor Mams

00420 WIDA CONSORTIUM

U BCHOOL: DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS!
- Chock sammary o :

A

Check Late lnvolns Hombor Iavoice Deac

AT WCER Oe/24/2016 14350 ALIEHMERSWIDA

OKLINE STUDEKRT

ABHESSMERTS

1 wald

85

SEERER LFAOILE:
CEEGRE: e R

Fo Mumbwe:r Trnvodce Emount  Check Foasont

BIOTHRDINTR B4t ¢20,00

Chezkisl For & lozal of

a40..00



Check Hor Verndor Hame

4735 ECHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIK D 06/10/2016 063016

Check Date Invoize Humber

86

1

Trnvoice Deaz PO Bumber Tnvaice Amouns
TEANEFER FUMLS TQ 0 3, 366,70
RCTIVITY ACCOUNT
a0

Void Check(s) For & Tokal of

Check Armunt

3,386.70

3, 366,70




